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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES
LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ASIT C.
MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED {“the Company”}, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31® March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss. the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to




the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statemenls that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements

based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing
Standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materiat
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the audior considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone financial statements that

give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
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the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(1) The Company continues to carry brought forward balance of deferred tax
asset amounting to Rs. 74,78,316/- out of the totai deferred tax asset to the
extent of Rs. 2,66,69,073/-, which was created and recognized in the past,

based on the business loss and unabsorbed depreciation.

Considering the business losses, including losses incurred in the past, the
carrying amount of the said deferred tax assets needed further review in the
current year. However, the Company has reviewed it only partially and the
said balance is carried forward as it is virtually certain about future taxable

profits.

In absence of adequate evidence supporting the views taken by the Company
about the future taxable profits as above, the partial review and resultant carry
forward of the said deferred tax asset does not fulfill the requirements, inter
alia, of wrnting down it as specified in the Accounting Standard- 22-
*Accounting for Taxes on Income”. Had the Company reviewed the said

deferred tax asset and written it down, then the Statement of Profit & Loss

e




(2)

would have reflected net loss of Rs. 3,07,02,515/- as against the reported net
loss of Rs. 2,32,24,199/- and to the extent of not writing down it, the Non-
Current Assets are overstated and the negative amounts of Reserves and
Surplus are understated. In respect of this matter, our audit report for the year

ended 31* March, 2016 was similarly qualified.

In respect of the Company’'s Trade Receivables of Rs. 1,54,00,802/- and
Amounts due from Constituents to the extent of Rs. 1,06,03,623/-, reflected in
and classified as Non-Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, we were unable to
obtain sufficient audit evidence about their carrying amounts as well as their
realisability. Also, they have remained unreaslised since last six years or
thereabout. In absence of sufficient audit evidence supporting the carrying
amounts and their resultant realisability, we are unable to express an audit
opinion about the Company's view for non-provision for doubtful debts, in the
current year. Had the Company made provision for the doubtful debts in
respect of the said amounts, then the Statement of Profit & Loss would have
reflected net loss of Rs. 4,92,28,624/- as against the reported net loss of Rs.
2,32,24.199/-. To the extent of non-provision for doubtful debts for the said
amounts, the Non-Current Assets are overstated and the negative amounts of
Reserves and Surplus are understated. In respect of this matter, our audit

report for the year ended 31% March, 2016 was similarly qualified.

The Company had made investment in equity share capital in an overseas
wholly owned subsidiary ("the WOS") to the extent of Rs. 75.14,370/-. Further,
the Company has granted interest free loans of Rs. 28,53,773/- to the WOS.
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As per the audited financial statements and Directors’ Report for the year
ended 31°' December, 2016. the WOS has discontinued its business operation
and has applied for liquidation to the Dubai Multi Commodity Centre, the
Authority. The said audited financial statements of the WOS have been
reported to have not been prepared on “going concern” principle. These
audited financial statements inter afia, do reflect some assets, which if realized
may not be equivalent to the carrying amounts of Investment and loans. The
management has not made available any sufficient audit evidence in support
of its contention for not recognizing the decline in value by providing for
diminution in its value of investment and for non-writing off the said amount of
loans. Thus, the Company continues to carry the said value of Investment at
cost and classifying the loans as good and recoverable, awaiting the final

disposal of all its assets.

In absence of sufficient appropriate audit evidence supporting the views taken
by the management and thereby non-recognizing the decline in value of this
investment, although, from the circumstantial evidences the diminution in
value suggest to be not fully temporary in nature, is not in compliance with the
relevant requirements, inter alia, recognizing decline and providing for
diminution in value as specified in the Accounting Standard- 13- “Accounting
for Investments”. Similarly, classifying the loans granted to WOS, as good and
recoverable, although there is no sufficient resources available with the said

WOS, and not providing as doubtful, construes to consider a contingent asset

as realizable asset.

Had the Company recognized the decline and provided for diminution in vatue
of this investment and the loans, the Statement of Profit & Loss would have

reflected net loss of Rs. 3,35,92,342/- as against the reported net loss of Rs.




2.32 24,199/- and to that extent the Non-Current Assets are overstated and

the negative amounis of Reserves and Surplus are understated.

The combined possible financial effects of the above items (1). (2) and (3) are as

follows:

« the Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs. 6,70,75,083/-,
against the net loss reported presently at Rs. 2,32,24,199/-; and conseqguently,
the balance of Reserves and Surplus would have been in negative at Rs.
9 66,84,478/-, aganst the saild balance presently being reported at Rs.
5,28,33,594/-; and

e the Non-Current Assets and Other Current Assets would have been lower by an

aggregate amount of Rs. 4,38,50,884/-.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2017, and its loss and its

cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 ("the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we
give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, obtained
all the other information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, proper books of
account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account;

(d) in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid

Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting




(€)

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31 March. 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2017, from being appointed

as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act:

the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other
matters connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified

Opinion paragraph above;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “B” attached

herewith;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the beét of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
its financial position in its financial statements, in Note 25.1 (a) &

(b) to the standalone financial statements:
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(¥i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any foreseeable |osses;

(ii)  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

and

(iv)  the Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 31 to its

standalone financial statements as fo its holdings as well as

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from g™
November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 and these are in

accordance with the books of account maintained by the

Company.

Mumbai:

Dated: 18" May, 2017

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 131675 W

f_shv.w/f

-.—-""'"—__-3

{PRADEEP S. SHAH} Partner
Membership No. 030632




CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL " Phones : 2266 0673
2266 1764, 2266 2959

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Fax : {022) 2266 2744
Ejradeep S. Shah 4, Fairy Manor, 2nd Floor,
ran C. Shah 13, R. Sidhwa Marg (Gunbow St.},

Forl, Mumbai - 400 001.

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory

Requirements” section of our report of even date)

‘- Matters ;pé(‘:.imfied in paragraphs 3 an_(i ﬁ_of_ the
| . Order
i

() {a) Whether the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars,
including  quantitative  defails  and
situation of fixed assets;

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals;

whether any material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification and if
so, whether the same have been
properly dealt with in the books of
account;

{c) Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the
company. If not, provide the delails
thereof;

Auditors’ Statements on the" |
matters :

Yes

Some of the items of the fixed
assets were physically verified.

No.

No immovabie properties held at
the end of the year, hence this
clause is not applicable.

(i) Whether physical verification of inventory
has been conducted af reasonable intervals
by the management and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed and if

Yes, physical verihication
conducted in respect of shares,
securities, etc., lying in

dematerialized form on weekly
basis.

__so, whether they have been properly dealt




—-

with in the books of account:

As explained, no discrepancy
was noticed. :

(1) Whether the Company has granted any
foans, secured or unsecured fo
companjes, firms, limited  liability
partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. iIf so,

(a) whether the terms and conditions of the
grant of such loans are not prejudicial to
the Company's interest;

(b) whether the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipls are regulfar,

(c) if the amount is overdue, state the total
amount overdue for more than ninety
days and whether reasonable steps have
been taken by the Company for recovery
of the principal and interest:

Yes, unsecured loans were
granted to two companies and
interest free unsecured loan to
an overseas wholly owned |
subsidiary (“WOS") covered
under the register maintained
under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion, prima facie, the
rate  of interest, wherever
applicable, and other terms and :
conditions are not prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

There is no specific schedule of
repayment of principal and
payment of interest stipulated.
The loans to two companies are
on short term basis and the
repayments or receipts are
generally regular.

Interest free loan to WOS, which
is under liquidation, is
outstanding for more than ninety
days at the end of the year, the
realisability of which is doubtful,
as reported under para (3) titied
“Basis for Qualified Opinion”. In
respect of loans to other two
companies, in view of no
specific schedule stipulated for
repayment of loans as reported
herein above, it is not possibie
to report about these amounts
remaining _ outstanding and
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| - o ~[overdue for more than ninety |
| days. |

} T e LR ———— N

and security, whether provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013
have been complied with JIf not provide the
details thereof:

; (tv) in respect of foans, investments, guarantees | Yes.
|

e R

(v)In case the company has accepted | No such deposits were accepted‘
| deposits, whether the directives issued by | during the year. No such Orders \
the Reserve Bank of Indig and the | were passed by any of these |
! provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other | authorities. i
| relevant provisions of the Companies Act ]

2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
where applicable, have been complied
with? If not the nature of such
( contraventions be stated: If an order has

|

been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of india or any Court or any other i
Tribunal, whether the same has been ‘
| complied with or not?

|
L [ —

(vi) Whether maintenance of cost records has | No; Not applicable
been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act 2013 and whether such {

accounts and records have been 50 made
and maintained;

(vii) (a) Whether the company Is regular in| Yes, the Company is_ generaily
depositing undisputed statutory dues |regular  in depositing  the
| __including Provident Fund, _Employees’ | undisputed statutory dues as




Service tax, duty of Customs, duty of
Excise, Value added tfax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities and if not the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as
at the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six
months from the dafe they became
payable, shall be indicated:

(b} Where dues of Income-tax or Sales-tax or

Service tax or duty of Customs or duty of
Excise or value added tax have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, then
the amounts involved and the forum
where dispute is pending shall be
mentioned. (A mere representation fo the
concerned Department shall not be
freated as a dispute.);

applicable to it. As explained to
us, there were no dues payable
under sales-tax, duties of
customs & excise and value
added tax.

According to the records
examined by us and based on
the further information and
explanations, materially there
were no undisputed dues in
respect of above statutory dues
remaining outstanding on
31.03.2017 which  remained
unpaid for a period of more than
six months from the date they
became payable.

No such disputed dues.

(viti} Whether the company has defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowing fo a
financial institution, bank Government
or dues to debenture holders? If yes,
the period and the amount of default to
be reported. (In case of defaults to
banks, financial  instilutions and
Government, lenderwise details to be
provided. ),

No. There were no borrowings
from Government.

- (ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial
public offer (including debt instruments)

No such moneys were raised
during the vyear, hence this
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and term loans were applied for which
those are raised. If not the delails
together with delays or default and
subsequent ratification, if any. as may
be applicable, be reported:

clause is not applicable. |

Whether any fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year If yes, the
nature and the amount involved is to be
indicated;

(x}

Neither came across nor we
were informed by the
management of any instance of
fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees.

——— - . __!

(xi) Whether managerial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 20137 If
not, state the amount involved and steps
taken by the Company for securing refund
of the same;

Managerial remuneration s
paid/provided with  requisite
approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read
with  Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) Whether the Nidhi Company has complied
with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
the ratio of 1.20 to meet out the liability
and whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 fo meet out the liability.

Not applicable.

(xii)Whether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013,
where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial
Statements, efc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

Yes,




-
!' (xiv)
|

preferential  alfotment  or  private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures durning the year
under review and if so, as to whether
the requirement of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with and the amount raised
have been used for the purposes for
which the funds were raised. If not,
provide the details in respect of the
amount involved and nature of non-
compliance,

No such allotment or placemenl'
during the year, hence this
clause is not applicable.

Whether the Company has entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him and if so,
whether the provisions of sections 192
of the Companies Act 2013 have been
complied with.

No; not applicable.

(xvi)

Whether the Company is required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if
so, whether the registration has been
obtained.

No.

Mumbai:
Dated: 18" May, 2017

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101675W

Y'B'M

(PRADEEP S. SHAH) Partner
Membership No. 030632
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIT C. MEHTA
INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

[Referred to in clause (g) of paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements” section of our report of even datej

Report on the Interna! Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASIT C.
MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31%
March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controis based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india (*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of jts assets, the prevention and detection of




frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by {CAl
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained

and if such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial

controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due 1o error of fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial




reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit,

the following material weakness has been identified as at 31 March, 2017:

» The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in respect of
obtaining external evidence with regard to the outstanding dues/balance
confirmation from the Customers and Amounts due from Constituents Clients,
from whom the amounts are due and receivable as per its books since long period
of time, which could potentially resuit adversely in establishing its claims and

therefore reasonable certainty of their ultimate collection.

A 'material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable poss'ibilily
that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim financial statements

will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the controi criteria, considering nature
of activities, size of operation and organizational structure of the entity and exercise
of controls through personal supervision by the management, the Company has
maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
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operating effectively as at 31* March, 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financtal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company as at 31* March, 2017, and this
material weakness does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial staterents

of the Company, except to the extent stated therein.

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101675W

G - y—-\}—’P .
[ -
Mumbai: (PRADEEP s@ﬁH) Partner

Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No. 030632
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ASIT C MEHTA INVESTMENT
INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2016-17



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES (I,
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCE, 2017

z
. Particulars INote No. | As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
L. {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 191,111,110 L1110
{b) Reserves and Surplus (52,833,594) (29,609,393}
138,277,516 161,511,715
2|Non-Current Liabilities
{a} Long-term bormwings 3 19,587,954 68, (L0000
{b} Other Long-term Liabilities 5 34,936,418 35,833,881
54,524,372 103,833,881
3|Current Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 150,973,669 184,622,142
{b} Trade Payables 7 18,245,126 14,133,328
{c} Other current Liabilities b 459,473,617 258,964,539
{d} Short-term provisions 9 440,124 259,457
629,142,536 457,984,366
TOTAL 821,984,428 723,319,962
Il. |ASSETS '
1|Non-Current Asseis
{a} Fixed assets 10
() Tangible assets 24,305,784 25,382,721
(i) Intangible sssets Ha67.648 5,561,539
32,773,431 34,344,260
fb) “on-current invesbments 11 12,023,588 32,023,588
(o) Beferred tax assets (net) 12 7337104 13,459 149
(d} Long-term toans and advances 13 100,214,531 109,648,014
{1 Other non-current assetx 14 38,537,143 31.652,66()
178,112,366 206,523, 1 |
2|Current Assets
{a) Trade Receivables 15 o, 708,520 7,026,029
(b} Cash and Dank Balancues 16 285,559,819 241 537,495
(¢} Short-term leans and advances 17 187,120,153 84,330,634
{d} Other current assets 18 131,710,134 148,658,133
11,098,630 482,152,291
TOTAL 521,984,428 723,319,962
Srznihvant Accounting 'obcies and Notes 1o Accounts |+ 32
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ASIT O, MEHTA INVESTAINT I TERUMEDIA TES LTI,
STATELVENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS - DR THE YFAT SN - 1st M ARCH IR

z
[ "'_—':—_—_"_“"”_"'#_ T T T TFor tne vear ended  [For the year ended |
artrevlars i !
i i o 1 No. [31/03720%7 '31/03/2016 |
1 INCOME T !
1|Revenue from operations | 19 794,463,762 I 229,729,379
2|Other mecome 20 26,691,51b I 84,050,287
1
| Total Revenue r 331,157,077 ) 313,779,666
| [ |
11 EXPENDITURE | l
U Empioyee benefits expense i #4,125,869 l 30,368 647 |
2|Finance costs - | ot 33,363,672 ] 33,1492 86
". HDeprecianon and amorhization oxpense | R,MN31,458 : 10,804,453
I | oss o Dranster froen Kevaluation Reserve l - {51903
5’ o 3,031,458 10,045,417
i 4|omher cupenaes Ti2dRE214 Io1.075.741
Tota! Eapenses ) T 338,182,212 | 305,282,666
| | ] g |
ll!II Profit / (Loss} befure Excepiional and Extra Ordinary items and Tax (17_535_135)"i 8,447,000 |
| , A . 1 1
| Add: Exceptional and Lxtra Or_dmal'y items ; L - :_ . o
]IlV Profit/ (1.oss) before tax \ 17,025 .1 35i.. §.417.000 l
| Tax expense: i :
l| (1) Current lax " - ]| |
} (2) Deferred tax { Net) | 1 (o 162,00 ) L6 152)]
i {3H{ShortyExcess tax of earikr vears Hoimy Tax Petusnd) l (37020 1]. 3,499,099 I
|l\f Profit / {Loys) after tax for the year 1 :__.II-"F—..-(";‘_,"-EE:.?.,—} :-':.;li:‘_-__ __:;_@59,94? |
[Vi |Earnings per equity share: :| . ‘i i
:l (Face value o B - Tor Share ! 4 | |
' (1) Bacic 1 i 70w 0.7 ‘
: (2) Diluted [ ! ) 0.85
Significant Accounting Policies and Mo b Acoounts 32
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ASIT

CAEH FIC

r

Particulars

For t[\_n year c“xded 314703, 2017

Cash Flow From Operating Activitics
Net profit/{loss) before tax
Adjustments for

Depreciation & Arnortisation (Net)
Interest income

Dividend income

Interest expense

Loss on Sale of Fiaed Assets

Profit on Sale of Office Premises
Fixed Assets Wotten Off

Impairment Loss on Assets held for Disposal
Realised Gain on sale of office premises
Forcign Exchange Difference

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
{Increasc! / Decrease in Trade Receivables

{lncrease? " Lecrease in Long Term loons & Advaices
i Decrease in Other Non Cur rent Assets
(Increese) / Decrease in Other Bank FD's

[Increaset

{Increase) / Decrease 10 Short Term Loans & Advances

{Increase) / Decreass in Other Current assets

Adjustmuents for Increase/(idecreases in operating fiabilitics

Increase £ (Decrease) in Long Term labilites
tncrease ! (Dacrease) in Trade pavabies
Increase f (Decreases i Other current liabiiites

Increase / (Decrease) in Short term Provisions

Cash generated from operating aclivities

Kofund received / (Taxes praidyiNet of bariier Yeur Tax
Addjustment)

Net cash From Dperating Activaties (A1

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Turchase of fxed assets

Salke of Fived Assety

Adpstment of Carryvimg, Value in Pived Assets
interest revejved

vidend received

Net cash generaled from investing activities {B)

i
i
i

{(17.025,115)

;.L For the ycar ended 310372015 |

8,497 000

3,031.45:5:- | 10,045,417
(26,412,303} I 129979,167)
(6,621 (11,249)
33,563,672 33,192,861
53617 19,995
- | 2107529
" 1790291 i 2,617,443
5.526.18 i E 3,521,197
l ! \ (47.957,358)
89,2610 . 21,323,795 (147,998)|  (30.776,383)
' i ' 4,293,660} (22,279,383} |
J- |
| L |
G750 ! 2419576
S ITANG i TIIAAE |
13,113 | 12,066,617
(7422.332%) [ (12,125,622
(112,878,784} ! | (37,524,047
s, jﬁ_a_ | (109,685,606) _“___3“,31_‘._',,__1(4 137.587,925)
) |
i ' P
\897.3¢ 35 ! (2,436 1o,
4111798 (2,465,325
199,380,236 | 22,076,384
239,657 | ; 61,305
7l 202,825,288 (26,919,880)
H
| ' 67,237,342 (B6,7R7.189)
| | |
| e |___2a99.09
[ ! 37,200,321 P {83,258,090)
! J
| 17,039,670 (4,200,568)
. 26,400] | 80,333,82¢
j {ho2i 82 ; {3.322,198)
! 14120 29979, 167
Lo ke v
; 5 13,894,972 2,602, 460l




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YLAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

t
Particulary For the year erded 31/03/2017 Fur the year ended 31/03/2016
Cash Flow From Financing Activities N
Term Loan Repayment (30, 000,0000
Proceeds from Term Loan 2711747 -
Repayment / Proceeds of Bank overdratt (335,483 35,027,649
[ntercorporate deposit received / {repaid) 22,000,000 (3,000,000}
Intercorporate deposit received / {repaid) (20,300,000} -
Interest Paid {33,563.672) (33,192,861)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) {114.300,299) (1,165,212}
Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
(A+B+() £3,400,006) 18,149,158
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening 1st April 39,706,293 21,357,135
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing 31st March 36,306,287 39,706,243
NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YFAR FNDED 3157 MARCH 2017
1 Cash & Cash Equivalents Include .
Cash on Hand 432,403 284,004
Balances with Banks In Current and Cash Credit Accounts 35,873,882 39,422,289
36,306,287 39,706,293

2 The above Cash Flow Statemenl hes bewn prepared unde: ihe “hadirect Method’ as set out Accounting Standard-5 on Cash Flow

Staluments.

Jigniticant Accounting Palicies and Neotes to Accounts I to !
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants

‘i
=]
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ASIT CMEHTA INVES  MENT PSTERKMELHATES 111),

Nules to the Financia Statements

Note-1

—_

SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NO 158 FORMIN G PATeT OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company is 2 member of BSE Lid, The National Stock Exchange of India Lid. ("NSL™Y and Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India t1d. and 13 engaged in shares and secunties broking in cash, deovanve Including currency
derivative segment. debt markets and mutual fund along with uther frind mebdization, The Company is 3 Category-
I Merchan! Banker registered under the Securiis & Exchange Board of India Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

“nd is also engaged in provding servives of o estment Banking . Corpurate Finance & Advisory

The Company is also 2 Depasitary Participant of Central Depasitory Services {*r.dia) Ltg. and providing services as
Depository Participant.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GENERAL

The Acceunis have been prepared on histarical cost basiy ignoring changer, if anv. i the purchasing powsr of
money
All expenses and thwome are accounted on accrual basis, eveept othenwvise stated heremn below. Kevenue irom

Depository operations is considered 1o decrue as ene tne Transaction chirges based vn the caliesder v
Incoune from shares & secuntices brokerage activitios 1s considered as acerued onthae trade date of the transachon

Invoine from Brokerage, ey, chargis. Fund Mobthsonon & Corparate Advmary ser ices are exclusng ol semvics

s

STOCK IN TRADF

CLASSIFICATION

Stares, debentures and untts of mutual funds. w1 sequired and < or held & the sourse of broking activibie- ure
vlassified as Stock in Trade,

VALUATION
Shares. units, bonds and debeniures are valeed al loweer al cast or market valine
Conit of stock vy trade comprises of purchase prve and other levies ard baxes ot e arrrved gt based o Woogprhred

Averare Methoa and the same 1 valued at cost ur marked value winchesver n b or

IR ASSIES, INTANGIBLES, v LUATTON, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

vixed assets, are stated  at cosloof sweguisition as reduced by mpet e dedit available under Service Tax
RulesfCENVAT Credit Rules ang ax reduced by accumuiatec deprecialion :d amnortization Cost of nixed assets
cmnises purchase price, Guhes, Iovies ang any firectly arteibutable st o ring the asset to 14 working condition

for the intonded use,

Eaperses on mntangibles | software 7 liconses Pare capitaliced i the same g likely i provide significant econumir

Benefis over the future period.

t Depreciation and aniertization, ote,

Bepreaiation o Fixed Assets nas boun cemputed based un e tetul nves il each of e cbems of die Fixed Assets, as
eXENG on HEI20T4 ane on additivos, as ascertaned by the Valualon Advizar and s ctrpiied on Straight Lane
Muthod of devreciation, and in the Taner 3md i complianee with the requnments vossobeed i Seivedgle 11 F the

Compoanies Aes 2013 0w a Prlcabde ror the Frmascal Yoar . oe e, e rarn 3 0




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTURRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

-

—
e

In respect of each item of the Fixed Assets, exisling on the date of the applicability of the requirements of the
Schedule [1, i.e. on 01.04.2014, the Company has got evaluated technically by the Valuation Advisar by examining
physically each such items of Fixed Assets as to their possible total useful lives from the respective dates of
purchases, acquisition, cte. and based theron, the balance remaining useful lives. Also, in respect of additions
during the year 2014-15, the Company has adopted the useful lives of respective item of fixed assets as determinea
by the Valuation Advisor and for additions during the vear as prescribed in Part C of Scheduic I

Thuse useful lives, as determined by the Valuation Advisor. are different from the useful hives as specified in Parr C
af the Schedule |, and the details of which are as under:

Assels As per Valuer s repuar Ax per Part C ot Schedule 1
Furniture and Fixture 12 vears ..:“ VEATS

Cumputer - knd Users B years 3 years

Computer - Server, HUB, Router 10 years 6 vears

Office Equipement il vears 5 years

Other Equipements " 14 years 5 years

Electrical Installation 14 vears 1} vears

Vehicles 10 vears B viears

Justification for adopting longer useiul lives

i) Due to Regular Maintenance through Qualificd Technicians onsite.

i) Maintenance Contract from Specialist or Original Manufacturer of the preduct. this ensures quality of services to
get longer economic benetit from the product.

ii1) Turn around and quality of the Sparvs used which serve the purpose without need for changes to higher or
newer technologies.

* Lither equipments are Air Condiboners , Communication Svstem and DG sets

Intangibie assets, including Softwares and software licences vte s amurtised over the period during which the
vumpany expects to obtam economic benetits, but 1o no vase vecveding Ten years from the date of acduisition. The

residual value of intangible assets Including Softwares and software livences ete. has been adopted as nil

inlangible assets, including Softwares and software licences etc. are amottised on straight line method over the
perud dunng which the campany expects to obtain economic benefits A% per requirements of Accounting Standard
26 - intangible Assets .

AMPATRMENT

Fixed Assels are reviewed for imparrment whenever events ar changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying
amount of an assel may not be recaverable. [ the apimon ¢f the Management, there 1s no impairment to the assels
except which are held for disposal and classificd under other current assets, other than the assets written off duriny

the year,

INVESTMENTS
CLASSIFICATION
Sceunties acquired and infended o be hetd for o longer perad including thuse held 1or stralegic reasons, are

classitied as Investments




ASIT CMEHTA INVES FMENT INTERRMED ATFS LTD.

Notus to the Financial Statements

in

I

u YVALUATION

Investmnents are stated at cost. Provision ‘o diminution n value of lorg tern, mvesimren i inade, 1f the saine 1»
permanent 1nonature,

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

Contribution pavable tc the recognized provident fima, which 15 detied tontnbution plan, 15 recognized 1n the
Statement of Profit and [oss,

| For lability in respect of staft gratuity, the Company has eatcred into an agreement with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India ("LIC") AND Kotak Life Insurance under the Group Gratuity Scheme and Kotak group Bond
Fund respectively. Under these Schemes, the insuiers pericdically determine the contribution required to be paid by
the Company based on the liabilities and funds available in the Company’s Policy Fund Accounts and the same is
paid or provided in the Accounts, The settlement obligation in respect of lhe employees gratuity claims remains
with the Company and accordingly, on the retirement or termination of the emplovee from the cmployment, the
graruity habiliries based on their salary and the vears of employmens are cotnputed and the insurers pay the same
atter determining the amounts pavable based on the funds avarlable 1 the credst or the Company’s Policy Fund
Accounls The year end latnley of e BOIMUI i ontwarabiy s alued by the msurers usig Prowcted Unit Credie
Muthod,

Phe hability in respect ot leave encashomen: buenefits wheh 15 Bang tenm defined penefit plan, s defennined by the

independent actuary and the obligation there under i srow wded.

<

Actuarial gainsflosses are accounted in the Statement ot Profit and Loss in the respective vear.

1.6 BORROWING COST

Berrowing cost directly attrbutable ta {he cost et acquisition or construction of the tived agsets is capitalized as vart
ot the cost of the assets, upto date the asset is put to use. Other borrowing costs are charped t the Stalement uf
Profit and Loss in the Year in which they are incurred

1.7 OPERATINCG LEASE

Lease of Assets under which all the risk and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the Lessor is classified
as operating lease. Assets are obtained given un lease on the terms and CONSILONS, as agreed detween the parhes,
reiating to fight to usy, retention of the assets. periodical repairs and maintenance, ete,

it brase poayments receipts ander aperating lease ATFANEEMEnts are revognized as vapenses - revenue on accrual bass

i acCordaree with respective leas: JECCCIETUS O aFratiye e s,
B K

| 8 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED Tax

1.

ii

Provision tor taxation is made at the current rate of 1Lax i aveerdance with the proviions of the lncome Tax Act,
1901,
i Deterred Tax resulting frote "tierung difference” between the buok and tavable profit is accounted for using the tax

rates and laws that have been vnacted o) substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Dueferred tax assets arising from carry forward losses. vte, are recognized and carried forward w the exrent toat there
is a virwal certamty that sufficient future taxable income will be available aganst which such deforred @ax assets can
be realized. Other deferred tax ausets are revopiized onby oo the extent that there o g regsunable certainty 1hat
suffictent future taxable income will be available against whien suen deferred tax assets can be realived Deferred

Tax Assots are reviewed far thy appropriateness of therr respucy ve sherng vsides at each Balance Sheet date,

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIA BILITIES

A provision is recognizod when v Company bas a present wbligaron an g result of o paitevent and it is probabie

B~}

that an outflow of resources cmbod Ving ceonomin enetity wall be feguirad o settle e ablivation and i tespect o
which a reliable estrmate can be made ¢ 1 Clegaton. Provisiens are pot discounted 1o ats present salue and are

; i - i . St - aihi i e
made as per estimate determined by the managenient sonstdening the requirermenis 1o sottle th. abligation g a! the

balance shwet dute. The provisions made are berng reviewed by the management af each balance sheot date so as {o
adjust ko the amount of current estimuate.

Conringueri labilities are disclosed in respect of which there are possible or prosent obligattons that anse from past

events out thesr existence is confirmed on oocurrence of OF NOn uccurrenve f one a1 more uncertain tuure events

and in rsuect of which there may not be probably any ourllow of resources,




ASIT CCMEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEIDIATES LT,
MNotes to the Finandial Statements

1.10 SUNDRY DEBTORS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
"t Provision for Doubtful Debts is recognized on the basis of management's assessment of the probable outcome of the
" receivables.
i Irrecoverable amounts, if any, are accounted and § or provided lor only upon final settlement of accounts with the
parties / constituents,

1.11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences, if any arising out of transactions scitled during the year are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are
translated at the closing exchange rate on that date. The exchanye differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement

of Profit and Loss and relaled assets and liabilities are accordingly restated 1n the balance sheet.




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 2
21

22

Share Capital

?

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

1" As al 317032076

Authorized:

11,250,000 [Previous Year ] 1,250,0001 Equity Shares of Rs itteach
9,000,000 { Previous Year 9,000,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subseribed and fully Paid up:

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

11,111,111 {Previous Year 11,111,111} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach

[Cut of above, 55,61,111 nos. of Equity Shares (Previous Year 55,61,111) are held by Asit €
Mehta Financial Services Ltd., Holding Company|

PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL

4,500,000 [Previous Year 4,500,000) 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10
each

[Redemption terms : Any time after one vear from the date of allotment but not later than
31.03.2030)

1,500,000 ['revious Year LA00,0001 1% Cumulanve Redeemable Preference Shares of s 10
cach

[Redemption terms : Any time after one vear from the date of allotmen® ~ut not Later than

31.03.2030, Redeemable at premium at 5% per vear or part uf the year]
2,000.000 {Previous Year 2,000,000] 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.1(
each

[Redemption terms : Any time after one vear from the date of allotment but not later than
31.03 2030]

I
15,000,000

20,000,000

112,300,000 112,500,0(k}
90,000,000 90,000,000
202,500,000 202,500,000
L1110 111,111,110
45,000,000 45.0000,000

15 L0000

20.000,000

191,111,110

191,111,110

Reconciliation of Number of Shares

4% Cumulative
9%, Redeemable
Cumulative Preference Shares { |4% Cumulative ,'
Particulars Equity Shares Redeemable Redeemable at Redeemable '
Preference Ipremium at 5% per |Preference Shates
Shares :yuar or parl of the I
year)
. o . LITLIN 4,500,000 1,500,000 2,000,000
Shares putstanding at the beginning of the vear A1111010) (4,500,000) (1,500,000) (2.000,000)
Add : Shares Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up during -
the year -} (-2 (-} (-)
Less : Shares Redeemed/Bought back during the year ( } () ‘ : ) ()
11,111,111 4,300,000 1,300,000 2,000,000
Shares outstanding at the end of the yeas GLILUDL (4.500000) 1,500,000) £2,000,000)

{Figures in brackets relale to previous vear)




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMELIATES LTI,

Notes to the Finandcial Statements

23

a)

b}

2.4

aj

b}

c)

Details of each Shareholder holding more than 5% of share capital

As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2014
Name of Sharcholder No. of Shares | %, of Holding | No. of Shares held | va of Holding
held
Equity Shares
Shri Asit C. Mehta 3,191,566 28,72 3,191,566 28.72
Smt. Deena A. Mehta . 1,537,516 13.84 1,537,516 13.84
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Lid, 5,561,111 50.05 2,561,111 50.05
Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Ltd. 572500 315 572,500 5.15
1 —

9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
ﬂri Asit C. Mehta 2,250,000 50.(%} 2,250,000 50.00
Smt. Deena A. Mehta 2,250,000 50,01 2,250,000 50.00

% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
5hri Asit . Mehta 800,000 33.33 H00,000 53.33
Smit. Deena A. Mehta ?Utlﬂll{} 16,67 700,000 6,67
4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 7
Shri Asit C. Mehta 1,000,000 50.00 1,000,000 30.00
Smit. Deena A. Mehta 1,000,000 5000 1,000,000 50.00

Rights of shareholders

The Company has only one class of equity shires having a par value uf Re. 14- per share Each holder of equity share s entitled to une
vole per share on any resolution placed befure the Company in any general mecting. A halder is entithed o dividend proposed b
Board of {irectors subject to the approval of shareholders 1n Annyal Guneral Mecting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holdees ol equity shares are entitled to receive remaning assets of the Company after

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution wil] be jn proportion to number of equity shares held by shareholders.

The Company has following classes of Preference shares having a par value of Rs.10¢- per share, Their rights are as under:
The Preference Shares shall CRITY VOting rights in accordance with the Frevisims of the Companies Act ,1956/the Companies Act, 2013,
Since Preference Dividend is in arrears for last two vears, Preference Shareholders are entitled 1 voting rights as per relevant
provisions ol the Companies Act, 1956, the Companies Act,2013.
The Preference Shares shall rank in priority to Fquity Shares far repayment ol capital.
i} 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
-The Preference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend i 4% pavable from the date of allotment. The preference shares shall rank tor
dividend in priority to the equity shares.

Redemplion terms . Any time after one vear from the date of allotment but not later than 31.03.2030, redeemable ar par. The
redemption term reiating to date of redemption was modified fram not later than 91 04.2025 to not Jater than 31.03.2030.
i) 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
-The 'reference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend w4, pavable from the date of allotment. The preference shares shall rank tur
dividend in priority to the cquity shares

Redemption terms - Any time after one vear from the date o aliotment but ot jater than 3| 932030, redeemable ag premium of 3% per
year or part of the year. The redemption serm eelating 1o date ol redemption was moditied tfrom not later thap (1.04.2025 to not later
than 31.03.2030
iii) 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
-The Preference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend w43, payable trom the date of allotment. The preference shares shall rank for
dividend in priority to the equitv shares.

Redemption terms : Any time after one year from the Jdate of allotment but not later than 31.U3.2030, redeemable at par. The
redemption term relating to date of redemption was modificd from ot later than 01.04.2025 10 not later thar 31.03.2030
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Sote-3 Reserves & Surplus

4

3.1 Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

Asat 31/03/2016

a. Securities Premium Reserve Account

As per Last Balance sheet

M.222,220 70,222,220
70,222,220 70,222,220
b. Revaluation Reserve
As per Last Balance sheet . 48,776,394
Less: Realised gain transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss | Refer Note 1.3 {vi}] - 47,957 358
Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss [ Refer Note 1.3 {iv}] . 819,036
c. General Reserve
As per Last Balance sheet 17,995,126 17,995,126
17,995,126 17,995,126
d. Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
Ax per Last Balance sheet (117.826.741) (126,086.688)
Add : Net Profit { {Loss) For the current year (23,224,199} 8,259,947
(141,050,940} (117,826,741}
(52,833,594} (29,6(:9,395)
Note 4 Long Term Borrowings
T
4.1 Parti As at 31/03/2017 l As at 31/03/2016 | As al 31/03/2017 ] As at 31/03/2016
articulars
Non Current Current
Secured
Term loans
From Others
{From Peerless Financial Services Limited. earlier secured by i) IRV LRV
Primarily by Equitable Mortgage of commerical property
owned by Asit C Mehta Financial Services Ltd., Huolding
Company. ii) Further Collaterals by Corporate Guarantee of
Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Ltd., Holding Company &
Personal Guarantee of Managing Uirector and one of the
whole time directors]
|From Diamler Financial Services India Private Limited
secured by hypothecation of Motor Car] 1.587.954 1,123,793
! 1,587,951 ! 50,000,000 1,123,793
Unsecured | ! ;
14% Compulsory Convertible Debentures 14,000,000 18,000,000 |
600,000 (Previous vear 600,000) 14% Compulsory Convertibie
Debentures of Rs.30 each; convertible into one equity share of
Rs.10 each at premium ol Rs.20/- per share, on or belore l
310112020, : '
18,000,000 | 18,000,000 : ]
—— ‘
: |
19,587,954 | 68,000,000 1,123,793 -
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4.2

Maturity Profile

T
Current Non Current —|
Particulars Portion Portion
2017-18 2018-19 to 2019-20
Car Loan from other
{From Diamler Finandial Services India Private Limited secured by hvpothecation of Motor Car) 1,123,793 1,587,954
1,123,793 1,587,954
Note 5 Other Long Term Liabilities
T
51 . As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
Particulars
Others
Base Capital Deposits 34,936,418 35,833,881
34,936,418 35,833,881

5.2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

a The Company, in the course of its business and as per the terms and conditions with Business Associates |

form of cheques or its equivalent and/or by way of shares and securities {which are transferred to and held in the name of the Company)

b Security deposits so received in the form of shares or securities is accounted in the books
the year.

has received security deposits 1n the

at the market value thereof prevailing at the end of

¢ As per the terms and conditions, the Company has an absolute right to aporopriate and realize the security deposits against the unpaid dues
from Business Assaciates and the balance, if any, is refunded in the form of cheques or its equivalent and/or shares and securities deposited

with the Company, as the case may be.

d The aggregate amount of security deposits received from Business Associates and outstanding as at the vear end is Rs. 34,936,418/ (Previous
yvear Rs 35,833,881/, which includes the value of securities received in the form of shares and securities of Rs.3,195.493/ (Previous Year -

Rs.45,19,420/-).

e The security deposits reccived in the form of shares and secumnties as above are classified and reflected as "Shares received

the head "Long Term Loans & Advances” in Note Nac P31 and stated a1 the market value as at the v ar e

he sear

as margin” under
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Note & Short Term Borrowings

6.1

6.2

Particulary

As at 31/03/2017

As at 31/03/2016

Secured

By Banks

[From State Bank of India {overdraft facility) secured by hypolhecation and first
charge on present and future fixed assets, like computers & peripherals,
furniture, electrical fittings, interior works, etc and further collaterals by (i) legal
mortgage of residential premises owned by Managing director and one of the
whole time directors; (ii) office premises owned by one of the whole time
directors; and (it} personal guarantee of the Managing Director and one of the
whole time directorsj

{From Bank of India (overdraft facility) earlier secured by (i} 1. Mortgage of
Commercial properties situated at Nucleus House, Saki Vihar Road, Andheri
{East), Mumbai. 1st floor in name of Asit C Mchta Financia) Services Limited -
Holding Company , and 3rd Floor of "B" Wing in name of the Company. 2.
Mortgage of Block No 102 on Ist Floor, 201,202, 203 on 2nd Floor in name of Asit
C Mehta Financial Services Limited & and Tth Floor of "A” Wing in name of the
Company (it} persenal guarantee of the Managing Director, one of the whole
time directors, Holding Company and Asit C Mehta Commodity Services
Limited|

Unsecured

Inter Corporate Deposit

149,473,669

149,557, 850

35,064,192

149,473,669

184,622,042

1,500,000

1,500,000

150,973,669

184,622,042

i} Rate of Interest by State Bank of India on Overdraft facility against Hypothecation of Fixed Assets is Base Rate + 4.50% p.a.

(Presently Rate 13.55% p.a.) (Previous Year 13.80% p.a.)

ii} Rate ot Interest by Bank Of India on Overdraft facility against Hypothecation of Fixed Assets 1s Base Rate + 3.80% p.a.

(Presenth Rate 12.75% p.a.}iPrevious Year 13.75% p.a.)

iii) On Inter Corporate Deposit Interest is paid between the range of 17 30% to 15% p.a(Previous Year @12% to 15% p.a.)

Note 7 Trade Payables

7.1

T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As al 31/03/2014
Creditors for Expenses
(a) Total Qutstanding Dues of micro enterpries and small enterprises -
{b} Total Qutstanding Dues of creditors other than raicro enterpries and simall
enterprises 15,245,126 14,133,328
18,245,126 14,133,328

Disclosure refating to the requirements preseribed in ltem ok Ai below the General Instructions for preparation of Balance

Sheet, Part I of Schedule 11 to the Companics Act, 2013, relanng to the details of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

{v} the amount of further interest remaining due and pavable

Amounts payable to Micro and Small Enterprises As al 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
(i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon Nil Nil
{ii) interest paid during the year N Nil
(iii) the amount of interest due and payabie for the peniod of delay in making, |
payment N%I Nfl
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid :lt :::

1




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes 1o the Financial Statements

Note 8 Other Current Liabilities

8.1

4.2

T

Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Current maturities of long-term borrowings(Refer Note 4.1) 1,123,793 -
Amounts Due to Constituents 385,696,084 225,178,384
Statutory Dues 4,365,084 5,637,996
Shares Received as margin from Constituents { Refer note 8.2) 66,181,005 22,711,904
Security Deposit against Rental of Premises - 4,360,500
Other Liabilities 1,807,651 1,050,754
459,473,617 258,969,539

MARGIN FROM CONSTITUENTS

form of shares and securities (which are transferred to and held in the name of the Company),

the end of the year.

a The Company, in the course of its business and as per the termes and conditions with Clients, has received initial margin in the
b Initial margin so received in the form of shares or securities is accounted in the books at the market value thereof prevailing ai

¢ As per the terms and conditions, the Company has an absolute right to appropriate and realize against the unpaid dues from the

Clients and the balance, if any, is refunded in the form of cheques or its equivalent and/or shares with the Company, as the case

may be.

Loans and Advances” in Note No. 17.1 and stated at the market value as at the end of the vear.

Note 9 Short Term Provisions

yl

8.4 Amounis due to Constituenls, Creditors/Other Liabilities are subject to Confirmation.

d Initial Margin reccived in the form of shares and securitics as above are classified and reflected under the head “Short Term

8.3 The amounts due to Constituent Clients represent amounts payable on account of security broking transactions. These accounts
comprise the running transactions carried out by the Constituent Clients.

4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Provision for employee benefits
Employce Salaries 5,722 16,972
Leave Encashment ( Refer note 21.2) 244,848 152,017
Gratuity ( Refer note 21.2) 239,554 90,468
490,124 259,457
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Note 11 Non Current Investments-Other than Trade T

Sr. No. Name of the Body Corporate Amount 1

As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
Investment in Equity Instruments
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid Up unless otherwise Stated
Quoted- At Cost
1| 7000 Omnitex Industries {India) Limited 30,543 30,543
(7000)
694 BSE Limited [Share uf Re 1 cach] 260,250 -
-}
290,793 30,543
Unquoted -At Cost
In Equity shares of Wholly Owned subsidiary (fully paid up)
2 a1} Asit (C Mehta Comdex Services, DMCC [share of 1.000 Dirhams-A El)] 751437 7.514.370
(600}
In Equity shares of others (fully paid up)
30 200000 Asit C. Mehta Commodity Services 1.td. 24,200,000 24,200,000
(200000}
4 - BSE Limited {Share of Re 1 each] - 260,250
(694}
3] 2750  Vippy Industries Limited (Face Value Re 1+ per share; 18,425 15425
(27503
32,023,588 32,023,588
{Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

112 In view of long term and strategic holdings, Investments in - Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Ltd. Is carried at cost and
diminution with reference to its value ,if any. is not recognized. Asit C Mehta Comdex Services ,IDMCC 15 in the process of
winding up and till the final realization of all its asscts, the investments therein are carried at cost,

4

113 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016 |
Investment in Equity Instruments 32,023,588 32.023,588
Less Provision for dinunution in the value of Investments - -

32,023,588 32,023,588
4

11.4 Parliculars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Aggregate amount of quoted investmuents {harket value R 729 339, Previous Year REE TR 30,543
Rs.91,000/-}

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 31732795 31,993,045
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T,

Note 12

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

12.1 Reversal of Deferred Tax Asscts (Not of Liabilities) in respect of the current year amounting to Rs.6,162,044/- |Previous year
Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets (Nel of Liabilities) Rs 3,736,152/-] has been debited to the Statement of Profit and 1Loss. Major

components are as under:

4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Depreciation (665,238) (1,097,729)
Tatal (665,238) (1,097,729
Less:-
Deferred Tax Assels:
Business loss 7478316 13,725,064
Expenses allowable on payment basis 524,026 B71,809
Total 8,002,342 14,596,878
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Tax Liabilities) 7,337,104 13,499,149

12.2 In compliance with the Accounting Standard-22, the management has been regularly reviewing the carrying amounts of the

Note 13
13.1

13.2

deferred tax assets including relating to deferred tax assets arising from the carried forward losses, ete . at the end of vach

financial year. Accordingly, the management has reviewed the same and the deferred tax asscts pertaining to broughy
forward loss, etc. amounting to Rs.6,246,752/- {Previous Year 4,582,277/-) has been reversed.

Long Term Loans and Advances T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Unsecured, considered good

a) Capital Advances 5.787.500

b} Security Deposits

Membership and Other Deposits with Stock Exchanges and Securities Clearing,

Corporations

The National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited 16,900,000 16,900,000

BSE Ltd. 125,000 125,000

Central Depository Services {India) Ltd 750,000 750,000

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000

Deposits for Premises and Other Deposits

¢} Shares Received As Margin From_[Sce Note 5.2 (e]]
Business Associates

d)Other Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Advance Income Tax

18,775,000

0,282,194

18,775,000
70,182,191

5,195,493 4,519,420
788,519 969,272
5,173,328 9 414,630
100,214,531 109,648,014

Loans and Advances include Security As at 31/03/2017

Depasits tor premises on Leave and

As at 31/03/2016

Licence Balance Due Max. Balance

Balance Duc

Max. Balance

i} to Managing Director 23,300,000 25300003

23,5000

25 500000

it} to Whole time Director TLA00,000 17,5000}

17 SO

17,500,000

26,251,740 26,251,740

i) to Holding Company

26,251,730

26,251,740
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Note 14
141

14.2

14.3

Note 15
151

Other Non Current Assets

T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Long Term Trade Receivable
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for
payment (Refer Note -14.2) (Subject tv Confirmation)
Unsecured, considered good 15,400,802 19,119,694
15,400,802 19,119,694
Amounts Due from Business Associates
Secured against Base capital Deposits 1,413,627 770,376
Unsecured, considered good 3,078,493 3,115,315
Doubtful { See Note 14.3) 117,516 158,878
4,609,636 4,044,569

Amounts Due from Constituents

Secured against Shares 953,175 5,087 528
Unsecured, considered good 17,573,530 23,400,869
18,526,705 28,488,397
38,537,143 31,652,660

Long term Trade receivables as above includes amounts receivable from constituents in respect of depository services

rendered 1o them.Some consituents remained inactive and did not participale in markets during the last few years.The

company continues to service the accounts as stipulated by the regulatory norms. In vie of the coniinuing relationship and

various ongoing efforts that yield results in recovering (he dues,it has classified them as good and hence no Provision is

considered necessary.

As per the terms and conditions of Lhe Agreements execuled by the Company with Business Associates, the Company has an

absolute right 10 recover all the dues from them. However, as a good business practice, the Company has adopted cordial

and amicable means for recoveries of dues in most practical and fair manner and therefore, il is confident that the amounts

classified as doubtful, would be recovered in due couarse. In view of this, ne provision for such doubtful debts is required o

be made in the accounts.

Trade Receivables

4

Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Unsecured, considered good
Cutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for
pavment 4291768 5,852,672

Other Debts

246,752

1.773,357

6,708,520

7,626,029
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Note 16
16.1

16.2

16.3

164

Cash and Bank Balances

T

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

As at 31/03/2016

a) Cash and cash equivalents

Balances in Current Accounts
Cash on hand

b) Other Bank balances

Fixed Deposits with Banks ha\.fing Maturity of more than three months but
within twelve months ( See Note 16.2){ including Interest accrued but not
due of Rs.3,746,036/- (previous year Ks.2,989,725/-))

Fixed Deposits with Banks having Maturity of more than Twelve months {
See Note 162, 163 & 16.4) [ including Interest accrued but not due of
Rs.132,497/- (previous year Rs.6,846,475/-))

35,873,882 39,422,289

432,403 284,004
36,306,285 39,706,293
123,746,037 45,089,726

125,507,497

156,741,476

285,559,819

241,537,495

Fixed Deposits with Banks include Rs.61,500,000:- (Previous Year Rs.61,500,0004-) pledged against gurantees given by

bariks.

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs.60,000,000/- (Previous Year Rs.60,000,000/-) pledged with Bank of India
as Security against Overdraft facilities granted in the year 2014-15 to Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited., the wholly

owned subsidiary of the Holding company, for its business purpose.

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs 62,500,000/- (Previous Year Rs.62,500,000/-) pledged with Bank of India
as Security against Overdraft facilities granted in the vear 2014-15 to Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Ld., the

erstwhile wholly owned subsidiary, for its business purposc.

The aforesaid entities in respect of whom Fixed Deposits have been pledged with Bank of India have duly complied

with the Interest obligation,
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17
171

Short Term Loans & Advances

L4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2014
Capital Advances (Unsecured, Considered Goud)
5,787,500 -

Others
Unsecured, considered good
Loans To Staff 414,943 391,500
Loan to wholly owned subsidiary -Asit C Mehta Comdex DMCC T
{(Maximum balance cutstanding Rs.2,9690,650; ' Y. Ks. 2,981,210 [ 1833773 2981210
Loan to Asit C. Mehta Commodity Services Ltd ** {Including interest
accrued Rs Nil; PY. Rs.1,020,472) 9 730,472 7 580,472
Loan to fellow subsidiary - Nucleus |IT Enabled Services Limited
{(Maximum balance outstanding Rs.33,000.000; 'Y NIL; 53.000.001 -
Cenvat Credit Receivable Shl 801 592,706
Service Tax Refund Receivable 544,685 553,339
Prepaid Expenses 3,976,617 3,130,343
Deposit with Clearing house 3,717,234 4,317,234
Deposit with Stock Exchange 10,000 10,000
Balances with Stock Exchanges 36,279,764 41,170,076
Shar ived As Margin From |See¢ Note 8.2
Constituents 66,481,005 22,741,904
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 1,357,364 861,850
(Includes receivable from Holding Company Rs.Nil; Previous Year
Rs.378,195/-)

187,120,158 84,330,634

*Total loans given for business purpose Rs 21435847 (Previous Year Rs.1,600,004/-) and have been utilised 1or the

Hng

** Wholly Owned Subsidiary till 30-03-2015. Total loans given were Re.92 200,000/-{Previous Year Rs. 109,520,4721)-
and received back Rs.92,200,000/ (Previous Year Rs.101,940,000/-). The loans were for business purpose and have

been utilised for the same.

Loans granted to Fellow Subsidiary Nucleus 'l Enabled Services Limited during the vear K 203.000,000:- (Previous
Year Rs.3,]U’U,UD@and received back Ks 1500000005 {Previous Year R 3ID0UDL- ) The luans were or business

purpuse and have been utilised for the same.

MNote 18 Other Current Assets

18.1

18.2 Amounts due from Business Associates, Constituents and Advances are subiect to contirmation.
183 The amounts due from Constituents represent amounts receivable on account uf Secunities broking transacuons.

T
Particulars As at 31/032017 As at 31/03/2016
Amounts Due from Business Associates
Secured against Base capital Deposits, considered pood 18205
Unsecured, considered good 41,986 10,173
Doubtful - -
41,586 28,378
Amounts Due from Constituents
Secured againsl Shares , considered good 121,731,492 57,476,565
Unsecured, considered good Y 857.329 10.172.784
P31,558 821 67,649,349
Fined Assets heid for Disposal (At Net Realisable Values 5526, 182
Receivable for Sale of Office Premuses irom Haolding Company TR A0
Interest Accrued But Not Due un Othet Deposits 49,327 43.305 |
131,710,134 148,658,133 |

‘These accounts comprise the running transactions by the constituent:.
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Note 19 Revenue from Operations

19.1

19.2

Note 20
201

Note 21
211

b)Other Operating Revenue

Profit / (Loss) on Security Transactions
Miscellaneous Receipts

2,236,966

T
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016

a} Sale of services
Brokerage from Stock Exchange Operations 228,618,597 191,119,900
Brokerage from Money Market Operations 915,462 543,604
Brokerage income from Mutual Fund / Bond 10,760,523 7,954,596
Demat [ncome ’ 28,604,620 21,092,167
Arranger Fees for Fund Mobilization 1,538,386 1,845,087
Corporate Advisory Services / Merchant Banking 9,529,744 1,409,129

(4,149,351}

12,241,463 9,914,247
294,465,762 229,729,379
Miscellaneous Receipts include Rs.9,332,489/-(Rs.6,851,163/-) being Income from Late Payvment
Other Income 4
forth F
Particulars or the ycar ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) Interest Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits with banks 15,977,920 15,374,110

Interest from Holding Company on delaved payment of Sale

Consideration 5,250,604
Interest on Loan 9,543,753 1,145,108
Interest on Secunty Deposit with clearing Corporation 190,476 155,661
Interest on [ncome - tax Refund 700,654 8,064,935
b} Dividend income 6,621 11,249
) Profit on Sale of Office premises . 2,107,524
d) Realised Gain on Sale of Office premises |See Note 1.3 (vi)) 47,957,358
e) Leave and License Fees Received - 3,591,000
f) Foreign Exchange Difference (Gain) 147,998
g} Other income
Miscellaneous Income 271,492 244,740
26,691,316 84,050,287
Employee Benefits Expense T
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Salaries, Allowances and Bonus 73,313,067 72,109,664
Directors' Remuneration 4,612,000 2,412,000
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 2,756,541 2,745,209
Contribution and Payments for Gratuity 1,380,904 1,289,282
Staff Weltare Expenses 1,863 357 1,812,492
84,125,869 80,368,647
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21.2 Uhe disclosure required under Accounting Standard 15 “lmples e Benefing
i} Defined contribution plan:
Contribution ko defined contribution plan recognized and charged to the Statement of Peofit and Loss are as under:
2016-2017
2,918,547

2015-201&

Employer's contribution te Provident tund and Pension Fund (including of Whole time Directors) 2,907,208

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is managed by the Life Insurance Corpuration of India and Kotak Lie Insurance which is 1 defined

benefit plan. The present value of obligation 15 determuned hased on the actuanal valuation using the Propected Untt Credit Method.

The obligation and year end Liability in respect of leave encashment is determined based on the actuarial v

aluation using the Projected Unit
Credit method carried out by an independuent actuary.

a} Reconciltation nf opening and closing balances of Delined Benelil obligation k4
[ l 2016-2017 : 2015-2014 |
| l‘..r::i.!_\' " Leave Encashment Grawity | Leave Encashment

Particudars tFunded! WL nfunded; HFunded? tnfunded)
Bunefit Gbligation at the begimning ot the vear B £, 203 152,017 0,283,353 36,1127
Errnran disclosure of obligation of vartier year - 393,702 -
Current Service Cost 1,219.071 188,267 1,214,555 152,17
Inlerest Cosiw 8% (P.Y. 8.35%) 339,588 (18,068) 462,313 {1,315)
Actuarial (gain) / loss 315,676 678,338 6,032 171,069
Benefit 'aid (350,37 {7595,726) {1,499,923) {305.781)
Total Defined Benefit Gbligation at the year end 8,643,997 244,848 6,920,032 152,017

b} Table showing Changes in Fair value of Planned assets T

2016-2017 2015-2016
Gratuity T Teave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars , {Funded) (Unfunded) (Funded) tUnfunded)
Fair value of planned assets at the beginning of the vear 6,529 564 Not Applicable 6421744 Nut Apphcable
Error in disclosure of tair value of planned asset ol carher
yuear 212,125
Expected return on planned assels 615,50 - 541,600
Contributiun ! 1,201,305 ! 1,205,370
Actuarial (gain) ! loss : i31.330)
Benehits pad , 1753 '-'ijll 1T.494,923) (33,781}
i . !
Fair value of planned assets at the year end i 8,404,443_'i - I 6,829,564 -
¢} Expenses recognized during the year k4
2016-2017 2015-2016
Gratuity Leave Encashment Graluity Leave Encashment
Particulars {Funded) {LUnfunded) (Funded) | {Uniunded)
Current Service Cost | L2190 TRE 20T | 203555 I 1317
Expected Return an Plan Assers (803,500 o '.5'”-‘31)0):;
Actuarial {gan) [ lnss [197,332) B7R 354 ¢ 117,384 L7169
Interest Costoie 905 [PY . 8.35%) 534 568 (184064 462,313 1.315)
Tatal 455,327 B48,557 1,252,652 321,771
d) Actuarial Assumptions : _
I 1016-2017 : 2015-21e
Gratuity leave Encashment | Gratuity | Leave Encashment
Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) _| _ tFunded} 'l {Unfunded)
Murtality Rine {L.1L.C.) AALM (2006085 LIE IATM (2006-08) Uit IJ"\LM {200¢-08) UINALM {2006-141 U,
iUhmmh:]hL {(Ltimare) tUltimate) UMmate)
Withdrawal Rate 1% | Th i | v
Lrscount Rate/lnterest Rate B l T, s_nltj"-& ; E_EJ:T
Salary Lscalation | 8.5% & 5% 5% ] . :{....ar-
Retirement Age | 58 Years | 54 Years 38 Years 1 = =




-
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Note 22 Finance Cost

231

T
221 Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) Interest Expense
On Term Loan from NBFC 6,357,707 7,019,179
On Cash Credit Accounts 21,344,054 20,245,658
On Car Loan 106,687 -
On Inter corporate Deposits 881,111 854,541
{0 Unsecured Debentures 2,520,000 2,526,904
Miscellaneous Interest 71,056 34,304
b) Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Guarantee Commission 1,678,568 1,698,804
Processing Fees for Loan 604,489 783,471
33,563,672 33,192,861
Nete 23 Other Expenses 4
. For the year ended ! For the vear ended
Particulars - ’
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Business Associates Expenses 124,903,405 96,263,885
Service Charges Demat 3,323,043 3,848,804
Leave and License Fees for remises 19,363,920 13,133,988
Office Maintenance 1,652,891 1,933,341
Marketing Expenses 7.0029,380 6,805,306
Membership & Subscription 3,351,313 3.901,297
Travelling and Conveyance Ex prnses Lya 161 1819227
Repaijrs and Maintenancy
To Equipments 7,801,549 6,641,233
To Others 1,639,281 3,418,784
Electricity Charges 3251 3,834,800
Communication, Connectivity & Telephone Expenses (Net) 3621,736 3.611,495
Postage and Courier Expenses 1,856,430 2,198,056
Printing and Stationery (Net) 1,843,233 1,938,742
Legal and Professional Lees 10,207,167 H,767,619
Insurance 162,374 118,845
Auditors' Remuneration (Net of Service Tax) -
- Audit and Tax Audit Fees 1,050,000 825,000
- Taxation Matter 125,000 125,000
- Other Services 85,000 43,742
- Out of Pocket Lxpenses 13,145 9,182
Miscellancous Expenses 5,614,709 3,815,995
Fixed Assets Written Off 379,029 2,617,443
Loss On Sale Of Assets 53,617 49,995
Imparrment Loss On Assets held for Disposal 5.526,182 3,521,197
Amounts written off 4.097.231 6,026,013
Securities Transaction Tax 1,618,476 160,729
Rates & Taxes 136,157 522,424
Service Tax & Swachh Bharat Coss WE Y5 300,927
Stamp Duty L120R2Y 4,905,100
Prior Period Expenses 134,250 157,571
212,461,214 181,675,741
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232  Operating Lease:
During the year, the Company has entered into and/or renewed the agreements / arrangements in respect of
premises on leave and license basis under cancellable operating lease. The period of such arrangements varies
from 11 months to 60 months with right to renew and a right to terminate the lease arrangements by giving
intimation in agreed manner.
The payments in respect of the above for the vear amounting to Rs.19,363,920/- [Previous vear Rs. 13,133,988/ -
are shown as Leave & License Fees.
The committed lease rental as on the date of balance sheet relating to the future periods are:
4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
not more than one year 19,008,000 18,035,300
later than one year and not more than five years 59,259,000 11,100,000
later than five years - -
Note 24 Basic and Diluted Earning per Share: T
24.1 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Basic Eamning per Share:
Net Profit / {loss) after Tax (23,224,199} 8,259,947
Less: Preference Shares Dividend - -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend
(23,224,199) 8,259,947
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st
March N ERWER 11,111,111
Basic Earning per Share (2.09) 0.74
Diluted Earning per Share:
Net Profit / (loss} after Tax {23,224,199) 8,259,947
Add: Debenture Interest (Net of Tax) 1,741,320 1,746,091
Less: Preference Shares Dividend -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend -
(21,482,879) 10,006,038
Weighted Average Nu. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st
March ' 11,111,111 11,111,111
Add: Potential number of Equity Shares that could arise on:
(i) Conversion of 14% Unsecured Compulsory Convertible
Debentures 600,000 600,000
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 11,711,111 11,711,111
Diluted Earning Per Share (1.83) 0.85
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Note 25 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

25.1

25.2

5.3

Contingent Liabilities

T

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

As at 31/03/2016

a} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debl

i} Disputed Claims against Company, not provided for.

740,112 783,708
1) Company'’s claims not accepted and matters under litigation 893,568
b) Others for which the Company is contingently liable
Disputed tax demanded under various assessment proceedings due to
disallowance of various expenses, tax rebales, elc and contested by the Company
at appellate authorities
¢) Capital commitment
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and _
not provided {net of advances) - 17,217,500
740,112 18,894,776
7
Details of Arrears of Dividend on Preference Shares
a} On 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 20,250,000 16,200,000
b} On 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preforence Shares, Redeemable with Premium
of 5% per year or part of year 1,808,219 1,208,219
c) On 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 1,814,795 1.014,795

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited, the Holding Company, had borrowed Rs. 10 Crores from ECL Finance

Limited and Rs. 10 Crores from ICICI Bank Limited., in aggregate Rs.20 Crores, During the Year, Asit C. Mehta

Financial Services Limited has also borrowed Rs.109,500,000/-. As per the said lender's requirements, the company

has been made as co-applicant/ co- borrowers in all the documents and accordingly, the company has signed the

documents.

Note 26 The disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard 2% on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets”:

L4

Additions | Amounts paid Amounts
Balance as at| during the during the {reversed during| Balance as at

Particulars 01/04/2016 year year the year 31/03/2017
Provision for Leave Salary (Refer
Note 21.2) 152,017 244 848 132,017 244 848
(Previous Year) (1360277 (132.017) (136,027} (-} (132,017}
Provision for Diminution in Value
of [nvestments (-) (-) {-) {-) )
(Previous Year) {-) (-) -} {-) (-)
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27 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company's busimess s to provide Seouritivs & Stock broking and other related services toats chuntsin the capital and debt market Accordingly,

it has only one segment .

28 RELATED FPARTY DISCLOSURES

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP)

1. Mrs. Deena A. Mehta
2. Mr. Asit C. Mehta

Managing Director
Wholetime Directar

3 Mr KintH Yora
4. .Mr. Pankaj Parmar

Wholetime Director
Chief Financial Officer

b. Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Mr. Aditya Asit Mehta

¢. Other Related Parties

San of Asit C. Mehta

Name

Nature of Relationship

Asit C. Mehta Commaodity Services Lid.

Company over which the Company has significant influence and control.

Asit C Mehta Comdex Services, DMCC

Wholly Owned Subsidiary with effect irom 11th January 2007 (incorperated and

registered under The Registrar of Companies of the Dubai Multi Commodities Centre
Authority)

Asit C. Mehta Forex Pvt, Lid.

fnterprise over which KMP (i.e. executive directors) have control {No transactions

during the veat]

Asit C. Mebta Financial Services 1.id.

Holding Company

Nucleus IT Enabled Services Lid.

Fellow Subsidiary

Asit C. Mehta Real Estate Pvt. L1d.

Enterprise over which XKMP (1 e, executive directors) have controb (No transachons
dunng the yeary

Edgzytal Digital Marketing Private Limited

Enterprise over which relative of KMP{iv. executive directers) have control

ACM Commodity Services Fvi. Lid.

Enterprise over which KMP{i.e. executive directors) have significant influence and
control (No transactions during Lhe year)

Balmukund Investment Company Pvt. L.td.

Enterprise over which KMP (i.e. executive directors) have significant influence and

control {INo transactions dunng the yearh

Tipstop Software Pyt Lad.

Enterprise over which KMP {ie executive directorst and Relatives of KMP have control

LN transactions during the vear)

Transactions during the year: t
Sr.Na Particulars Subsidiary /|Company over[Holding Enterprise vver| KMP Total
Fellow which the;Company which relative
Subsidiary Company  has af KMP have
significant crntrol
Influence &
Contral
1 Assets Deposit for Office Premises
i1 (-} i} L-} {300,000 {50(.000}
2 Loan Given to Nucleus 1T Enabled 203,000,000 - - - 203.000.000
Services Limited (3,100,000} i) ) (-} (-} (3,100,000)
3 Loan Received back from Nucleus [T 150,000,000 - 150,000,000
Crnabled Services Limited (3. 100,00M1) il i) i) {-) (3.100.000)
4 Loan Given to Asit C Mehta Commudity 350,000 - - - 54,350,000
Services Lid. {-1 [hM.320,972) -} {-) -] {109.520.472)
5 Loan Received Back from Asit C Mehta W2, 20000 92,200,000
Commaedity Services Ltd. 1=} { 1U1.940.000) i) -} -} | (101,940,000}
3 R
6 Loan given to Asit C Mehta Comdex 314.5584 g AT4584
DMCC 11,606,004) i (-1 ! il 11.600.U04)
{
- - - 552,7h!
7 Loan Received back from Asit C Mehta 552,761 - . HJ
Comdex DMCC &) i - (= )

{Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
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T
S1r.No Particulars Subsidiary /|Company over{liolding Enterprise over| KMP Total
Fellow which theCompany which  relative
Subsidiary Company  has of KMP have
significant control
Lnfluence &
Control
Income fRegpveries
Sale of office premises and Electrical
8 Fittings to Asit C Mehla Finandal - - .
Services Ltd. {-} {-) (79,311,634} - i) {79,401,654)
g Interest Income from Asit C Mehta - 5,411,890 - 5411890
Commodity Services Lid. (-1 11,133 5581 -} -l {-} (1,133,858)
10 Interest Income from Nucleus IT Enabled 4,121,863 - - 4,131,863
Services Limited. {11.250) (- (-} - {-) {11,250)
11 Interest Income from Asit C Mehta - .
Financial Services Ltd. ] i-} (5.250,604) [ i} (5,250,604}
12 Reimbursement  (recovered) of  Data 147068 147 068
Card, Private Wire Expenses, Lift AMU &
Telephone expenses from Asit C behta (-3 (-] (1.302,029) {-} () (1,302,029)
Financial Services Ltd.
13 Reimbursement (recovered) of Internet 15,521 - - 15,521
Charges & Printing &  Stationery
expenses by Nucleus It Enabled Services (48,384} {-} i) -} i) 14K,384)
Lid.
Expendj
14 Leave and License Fees paid to Asit C. - 16,560,000 16, 56(. 000
Mehta Financial Services Limited i-} i) (10,324,505 (-) (-1 {10,324,505)
15 Leave and License Fees paid to IJeena 1,440,000 1,440.000
Mehta (-1 1-] (-] 11,940,000} 1,140,000}
Th Leave and license Fees paid to Asit 720,000 720,000
Mehta -1 - -] -] (720,043 (723,000}
17 Professional  Fees pad 1o Fellow 1,809,849 1,309,449
Subsidiary (¥57,0001; i) - {-) -} {857,000
18 Remuneraticn {Including Contribution to - 6316413 6316413
PF} (- (-} i) {-) 14,089,777} {4.089.777)
19 Reimbursement of Eleciricity, Tel, Stamp 506.338 306,338
Duty & Other Exps paid to Asit C Mehta
- : R ST P . 366,
Financial Services Limited ) ) (360,101} i) (-] (366,101)
20 Markeling Expenses paid to Edgytal 1,521.584.00 - 1,521,584
Digital Marketing Private Limited
i -} ] {1.660.504) i-] {16001, 509)
2 Interest un Debentures to Asn € Mehita 2320180 2..’2(].0(:0
[ e ' - 2. ) (2,926,904
& Deena Asil Mehta - L - ¢ (2,520,504} | ]

{Figures in brackets relate to previous vear}
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¢, Amounts outstanding:

T
Sr. No Particulars Subsidiary ACompany over|Helding Enterprise pver] KMD Total
Fellow the|Company which  relative
Subsidiary has of KMP have
conirol
&
1 Investments F.R14370 24,200,000 - - 31,714370
(7.514,370) (24,200,000 (-} (-] @ BL714370)
2 Deposits for Premises 26,251,740 - 43,000,000 69,251,740
-l ] (26,251,740} {-] (43,000,000  {69.251,740)
3 Amounts Payable 1o Asit C Mehta - - 52,600 52,600
Financial Services Limited i~} i-} (227,744) - ) (227.746)
4 Amounts Receivable from MNucleus It 53,000,000 53,000,000
Enabled Services Limited
(63,544) ) () - t-) (63.584)
5 Amount Receivable from Asit C Mehta - -
Financial Services Limited i i) 75789114} ) - (75,789.114)
[ Amount Receivable from Asit C. Mehta 9.730.472 - 9730472
Commodity Services Lid. (- V380,47 1~} 41 (-} 7.380,472)
7 Recvivable on Loan account 2H3FTR - 2,853,773
(2,981,210) i) (-] () {3 (2,981,210}

{Figures in brackets relale to previous year)

Apart [rom the above, the Managing Director and Wholetime director have furnished Collaterals by creating suitable mortgage on certain personal immovable
and personal guarantees in favour ol the $tate Bank of India for securing various credit facilities sanclioned to the Company
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3

3

1]
[2v]

g

1

Expenditure in Foreign Currency As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Travelling Expenses 90.170 87,73
For ascertaining the impairment loss, in respect of the Fixed Assets held for disposal, in the year 2014-15, the Company appointed
Technical Advisors to estimate the possible net realizable value of the said items of Fixed Assets. The said Technical Advisors have
determined and submitted their Valuation Repurt for the Year 2014-15 in respect of vach item of Fixed Assets held for disposal.

Accordingly, based on this Valuation Report, the Company has continued to recognize the impairment loss on the same basis and

has recognised impairment loss of Rs.5,526,182/- ( Previous year Rs.3,521,197/-} in its bouks.

Disclsoure on Specified Bank Notes { SBNs)

During the year , the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R
308(F) dated March 31,2017 on the details of Specitied Bank Notes(SBNs) heid and transacted during the period from November &
+2016 to0 December 30,2016, the denomination wise SBNs and olher notes as per the notification below -

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 612,500 213,338 825,838
(+) Permitted receipts - 357,803 357,893
{-} Permitted payments 319,333 319,333
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 612,500 50 612,550
Clasing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 251,848 251,848

* For the purpose of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Note' shall have the meaning provided in the notification of the
Government of India, in The Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number 5.0, 3407 (E). dated the 8th November,
2016,

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT QF EVEN DATE
For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Firm Registration No. 101675W ﬂ/[NJLq
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§

(PRADEEF 5. SHAH) *

Partmer (DEENA A. MEHTA) (KIRIT H. VORA)
Membership No : 030632 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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(PANYSA] PARMAR) (MEHA"SIKARW AR)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBAI
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ASIT C. MEHTA
INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred
to as “the Group”}, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial

statemenis”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary company included in the Group are responsible for

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act




for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of these
consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as

aforesaid.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to be included in the

audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
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on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal financial controls relevant to the
Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding
Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

conscolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(1}  The Group continues to carry brought forward balance of deferred tax asset
amounting to Rs. 74,78,316/- out of the total deferred tax asset to the extent of Rs.
2,66,69,073/-, which was created and recognized in the past by the Holding
Company, based on the business loss and unabsorbed depreciation.

Considering the Group’s business losses, including losses incurred in the past, the
carrying amount of the said deferred tax assets needed further review in the
current year. However, the Group has reviewed it only partially and the said

balance is carried forward as it is virtually certain about future taxable profits.




(2)

In absence of adequate evidence supporting the views taken by the Group about
the future taxable profits as above, the partial review and resultant carry forward
of the said deferred tax asset does not fulfill the requirements, inter alia, of writing
down it as specified in the Accounting Standard- 22- “Accounting for Taxes on
Income”. Had the Group reviewed the said deferred tax asset and written it down,
then the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of
Rs. 3,30,62,976/- as against the reported net loss of Rs. 2,55,84,660/- and to the
extent of not writing down it, the Non-Current Assets are overstated and the
negative amounts of Reserves and Surplus are understated. In respect of this
matter, our audit report on consolidated financial statements for the year ended

31t March, 2016 was similarly qualified.

In respect of the Group’s Trade Receivables of Rs. 1,54,00,802/- and Amounts
due from Constituents to the extent of Rs. 1,06,03,623/-, reflected in and classified
as Non-Current Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, we were unable to
obtain sufficient audit evidence about their carrying amounts as well as their
realisability. Also, they have remained unrealized since last six years or
thereabout. In the absence of sufficient audit evidence supporting the carrying
amounts and their resultant realisability, we are unable to express an audit opinion
about the Group's view for non-provision for doubtful debts. in the current year.
Had the Group prudently made provision for the doubtful debts in respect of the
said amounts, then the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss would have
reflected net loss of Rs. 5,15,89,085/- as against the reported net loss of Rs.
2,55,84,660/~. To the extent of non-provision for doubtful debts of the said
amounts, the Non-Current Assets are overstated and the negative amounts of

Reserves and Surplus are understated. In respect of this matter, our audit report
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on consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31%t March, 2016 was

similarly qualified.

The combined possible financial effects of the above item (1) and (2) are as follows:

+ the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs.
2,80,67,401/-, against the net loss presently reported at Rs. 2,55.84,660/- and
consequently, the balance of Reserves and Surplus would have been in negative at

Rs. 8,92,52,238/-, against the said balance presently being reported at Rs.
{5,57,69,497/-); and

» the Non-Current Assets and Other Current Assets would have been lower by an
aggregate amount of Rs. 3,34,82,741/-.

Qualified Opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 31% March, 2017, and its consolidated loss and its

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.




Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of an overseas wholly
owned subsidiary, which follows calendar year as its financial year ended on 31%t
December, 2016 and accordingly, the management has prepared and presented its
financial statements comprising Balance sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss/financial
information for the period 15t April, 2016 to 31 March, 2017, by converting the assets.
liabilities, income and expenses from the foreign currency into the reportable currency of
the Holding Company. These financial statements/financial information are not audited
by the said subsidiary's statutory auditors. As per these unaudited financial
statements/financial information, there are total assets of Rs. 75,20485/- as at 31st
March, 2017 and total revenues is Rs. Nil and the management has not prepared and
presented its cash flows statement. These have been considered in the consolidated
financial statements. Since these financial statements/financial information, prepared and
presented by the management, have not been audited by their auditors, we have not been
furnished any audit report thereon and accordingly, our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, is based solely on
these unaudited financial statements/financial information and Holding Company's
certification/representation thereto. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, these unaudited financial

statements/financial information are not material to the Group.

-

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with

respect to our reliance on the work done and the unaudited financial statements/financial
information certified by the management.
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Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)  we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the other information
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements:

{b)  in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have

been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢} the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
and subject to non-preparation of the Cash Flow Statement by the subsidiary and
consequently non-consolidation thereof, dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated financial statements;

(d)  in our opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above and non-preparation of Cash Flow Statement
by the subsidiary and consequently non-consolidation thereof, the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified




(e)

)

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company, none of the other directors of the Group's
companies, is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph

above;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate report in Annexure “A” attached herewith:

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

) the Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
statements in Note 25.1 (a) & (b) to the consolidated financial statements:
{ii) the Gr{:’)up did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

coritracts for.which there were any foreseeable losses: and

8
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(i)  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company; and

(v) the Holding Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements as to its holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8t November, 2016 to 30"
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of account
maintained by the Holding Company. This disclosure requirements are not

applicable to the subsidiary which is incorporated cutside India.

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101675 W

F S . u}—’P
Mumbai: (PRADEEP S. SHAH) Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No. 030632
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT
INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

[Referred to in clause (g) of paragraph under “Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory

Requirements” section of our report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)

of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASIT C. MEHTA
INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) as of 31t March,
2017 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Holding
Company for the year ended on that date. The Subsidiary of the Holding Company is
incorporated outside India and accordingly, this Report does not cover the audit of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting in respect of the said Subsidiary.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting” (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation

10




and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Holding Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

1
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procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial

controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

12




projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the

following material weakness has been identified as at 315t March, 2017:

» The Holding Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in
respect of obtaining external evidence with regard to the outstanding dues/
balance confirmation from the Customers and Amounts due from Constituents
Clients, from whom the amounts are due and receivable as per its books since
long penod of time, which could potentially result adversely in establishing its

claims and therefore reasonable certainty of their ultimate collection.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Cbmpany's annual or interim financial statements will not be

prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, considering nature of activities,
size of operation and organization structure of the Holding Company and exercise of
controis through personal supervision by the Holding Company’s management, the
Holding Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2017, based on the internal control

13
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over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of india.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group as at 312t March, 2017, and this material weakness
does not affect our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group, except

to the extent stated therein.

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101675W

r,e~e-)~/'

Mumbai: (PRADEEP S. SHAH) Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No. 030632
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

T
Particulars Note No. | As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
I. |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1lShareholders' funds
{a} Share capital 2 191.111,110 181,111,110
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 (55,769,497} (30,184,837}
135,341,613 1600,926,27
2|Non-Current Liabilities
(#) L.ong-term borrowings 4 19,587,954 68,000,000
{b) Other |.ong-term Liabilities 5 34,936,418 35,833,881
54,524,372 103,833,881
3|Current Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings i} 150,973,669 184,622,042
(b) Trade PPayables 7 18,245,126 14,555,104
() Other current liabilities B 439,561,884 238,969,539
{d} Short-term provisions 9 490,124 259,407
629,270,803 458,406,142
TOTAL 819,136,788 723,166,296
Il. |ASSETS
1|Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed assets 10
(i) Tangible assets 24,305,802 25,382,721
{ii) Intangible assets 8,467,648 10,607,916
32,773,450 35,990,637
() Non-current investments 11 24,509,218 24,509,218
{(v) Deferred tax assets {net) 12 7,337,104 13,499,149
(d) Long-term loans and advances 13 100,214,531 109,648,014
{¢) Other non-current assets 14 38,537,143 71,652,660
170,397,996 199,309,041
2|Current Assets
{a) Trade Receivables 15 6,708,520 7,626,029
(b) Cash and Bank Balances 16 285,559,819 242,443,009
(¢) Short-term loans and advances 17 191,786,870 §9,139.448
(d) Other current assets 18 131,710,134 148,658,133
615,765,342 487,866,619
TOTAL 819,136,788 723,166,296
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1to33

AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101675W

{PRADEEP 5. SHAH)
[Partner
Membership No @ 030632

PLACE: MUMBAIL
DATED - 18th May 2017

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOAKI? OF DIRECTORS

e

2 7,

{LNENA A MEHTA)
Managing Director

(KIRIT H. VORA)
wWhale Time Diteclor

.((Y’;b

(PANKA] PARMAR) (MEL KARWAR)

Chiet Financial Officer Company Secretary




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

) T
Particulars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
I INCOME
Revenue from operations 19 294,465,762 229,729,379
Other income 20 26,695,387 83,902,289
Total Revenue 321,161,148 313,631,668
I EXPENDITURE
Employee benefits expense 21 84,125,869 80,368,647
Finance costs 22 33,563,672 33,192,861
Depreciation and amortization expense 8,031,458 10,864,453
Less : Transfer from Revaluation Reserve - {819,035)
8,031,458 13,045,417
Cther expenses 23 214,825,746 182,103,183
Total Expenses 340,546,744 305,710,110
ITT  [Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extra Ordinary items and Tax (19,385,596) 7,921,558
Add: Exceptional and Extra Ordinary items - -
v Profit / (Loss) before tax {19,385,596) 7,921,558
Tax expense:
{1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax ( Net) (6,162,044) (3,736,152)
{3)(Short)/Excess tax of earlier years (Income Tax Refund) (37,021} 3,499,099
\Y Profit / (Loss) after tax for the year (25,584,660) 7,684,505
v] |Eamnings per equity share:
(Face value of Rs.10/- Per Share) 24
(1) Basic {2.30) 0.69
(2) Diluted (2.04) 0.81

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101675W

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

v

(KIRIT 11, VORA)
Whole Time Direclor

\- y
(PRADEEP 5. SHAH)

Partner
Membership No @ 030632

ENA A. MEHTA)
Managing Director

€\

{MEHA SIKARWAR]
Company Secretary

{(PANKA] PARMAR)
Chief Financial Officer

PLACTE : MUMBAI
DATED : 18th May 2017




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTI,

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

T

Particulars

For the year ended 31/03/2017

For the year ended 31/03/2016

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net profit/{loss) before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation & Amortisation (Net)

Interest income

Dividend income

Interest cxpense

l.oss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Prefil on Sale of Office Prermises

Fixed Assets Written Off

Impairment Loss on Assets held for Disposal
Realised Gain on sale of office premises
Goodwill w/off

Operaling profit/(loss) before working capilal changes

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

{Increase) / Decrease in Long Term loans & Advances
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets
(Increase} / Decrease in Other Non Current Investment
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Bank FD's

{Increase) ! Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances
{Increase} / Decrease in Other Current assels

Adjustments for Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term liabilites
Increase / (IJecrease) in Trade payables
Increase / {1 Yecrease) in Gther current liabilites
Increase / {Decrease) in Short term Provisions

Cash gencrated from operating activitics

Refund received / (Taxes paid) (Net of Earlier Year Tax
Adjustment)

Net cash From Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Adjustment of Carrying Value in Fixed Assets

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash generated from investing activities (B)

(19,385,596) 7,921,558
8,031,458 10,045,417
(26,412,803) (29,979,167)
(6,621) (11,249)
33,563,672 33,192,861
53,617 49,995
- (2,107,524)
479,029 2,617,443
5,526,182 3,521,197
. (47,957,358)
1,670,604 22,905,138 - (30.628.385)
3,519,542 (22,706,827)
917,509 2,819,576
9,433,483 7,733,048
13,115,517 (2,006,617)
0 7,514,370
(47,422,332 (12,129,622)
(102,647,421) {42.880,860)
16,948,000 (109,655,244) 3919736 (35,030,367
(897,463) (2,436,476)
3,690,022 (2,046,549)
199,468,553 22,076,384)
230,667 61,305
202,491,779 (26.498,104)
96,356,077 (84,235,298)
(37,021) 3,499,099
96,319,056 (80,736,199
(7,063,897) (5.846,965)
46,400 80,333,829
(5,526,182) (3,521,198)
26,412,803 29,979,167
6,621 11,249
13,875,745 100,956,083




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEL 31* MARCH, 2017

E4

Particulars

For the year ended 31/03/2017

For the year ended 31/03/2016

Cash Flow From Financing Activilies

Term Loan Repayment

Froceeds from Term Loan

Repaymenl on Ferm Loan

Intercerporale deposit received / (repaid)

Repayment of unsecured Loans

Interest Paid

Net cash used in financing activities {(C)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
(A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening 1st April

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing 31st March

(50,000, ()}
2711747
(35,148,374)
1,500,000

(33,563,672)

(114,500,299}

(4,305,498}

40,611,807

36,306,285

35,027,649

(3,000,000)
(33,192,861)
(1,165,211)
19,054,671
21,557,135
10,611,807

—_

28]

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

Cash & Cash Equivalents Include :
Cash on Hand

Balances with Banks In Current and Cash Credit Accounts

432,403

35,873,852

36,306,285

2z

H0,284,705
40,611,807

The above Cash Flow Statemen( has been prepared under the Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow

Statermends.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101675W

[ ool

(PRADEEP 5. SHAH}
Partner
Membership No @ 030632

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 18th May, 2017
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

‘tﬁ

(PANKA] PARMAR)
Chiel Financial Officer

DEENA A. MEHTA}
Managing Director

//

(KIRIT FHI. VORA)
Whole Time Director

{MEHA SIKARWAR)
Company Secrelary




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERERMEDIATES LTD.

Nates forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note-1

[

i1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF TIHE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2017

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Consvlidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Asit C Muhta Investment Interrmediates
Limited{'the Company’), and Asit C Mehta Comdex Services DMCC, hereinafter referred to as (‘the Subsidiary’).
togelher referred to as Group.

The Company was incorporated on 1st December 1993 under the provisions of the Companies AcL 1956 as a Public

Limited Company.

The Company is a member of BSE Ltd., The National Stock Exchange of India Lid. ("NSE") and Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. and is engaged in shares and securities hroking in cash, derivative including currency
derivative segment, debt markets and mutual fund along with other fund mobilization. The Company is a Category |
Merchanl Banker registered under the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992 and

is also engaged in providing services of Investment Banking , Corporate Finance & Advisory .

The Company is also a Deposilory Participant of Central Depository Services (India} Lid. and providing services as
Depository Participant.

The Subsidiary

ASIT C MEHTA COMDEX SERVICES DMCC is a limited liability company incorporated in Dubai Multi Commuoditivs
Centre under trade licence No. DMCC - 30582 issued on 06th December, 20046,

The company trade licenve has been expired on Sth December 2014 and the same has nat been vet renewed.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Asit C. Mvhta Investment Interrmediates
Limited and Asit C, Mehta Comdex Services DMCC, its subsidiary and the details of the subsidiary arc as under:

Name of the subsidiary Country of Incerpuration Percentage of hulding as on

31/03/2017 31/03/2016
100% 100,

Asit O Mehta Comdex Services DMCC LAE - Dubai

The consolidated Financial statements of the Group have been prepared on the following basis:

The consolidated financial statements have bren prepared in accordance with the accepted accounting principles in
India and comply, in all material respects, with the Accounting Standard 21 "Consolidated Financial Statemenls” as
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companics { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

These statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except to the extent stated

otherwise,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared based on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book
values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses as reported in the financial staterments of Asit C. Mehta

Investment Interrmediales Limited and its subsidiary in accordance with the Accounting Standard 21,

All inter-group balances and inter-group transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financtal statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for the like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the extenl possible, in the same manner as the Group's
Standalene Financial Statements.

If it is not practicable te use uniform accounting policies in preparing the consolidated financial statements, that fact 15
disclosed together with the propartions of the items in the consolidaled financial statements to which the different
accounting policies have been applied.

The excess of the cost of investmens in the sebsidiary over the proportionate share in equity of the subsidiary as on lhe
date of investments is recognised in the financial staterments as Goodwill,

The Goodwill as above, is tested for impairment at the close ol each financial year.

For the purpuse of consolidation . unaudited financial statement of the subsidiary for the period 1st April 2016 to 315t
March 2017 has been prepared and certified by the management and the same has been considered 1or consolidation,
Although the Subsidiary has filed application for its liquidation to the DMCC Authority, no adjustments thereto have
been made in the Consotidated Finandal Statements. Further, the Standalene Financial Statements uf Subsidiary have

not been prepared on the Principal of Going Concern,




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.2 GENERAL

i The Accounts have been prepared on historical cost basis ignoring changes, if any, in the purchasing power ot money.

ii All expenses and income are accounted on accrual basis, except to the extent stated otherwise. Revenue from

Depository operations is considered to accrue as one time Transaction charges based on the calender year.
iii Income from shares & securities brokerage activities is considered as accrued on the trade date of the transaction.

iv Income from Brokerage, Demat charges, Fund Mobilization & Corporate Advisory services are exclusive of service tax.

v Revenue
Revenue represents net amount invoiced for good delivered during the year. Sales are recognized when the significant

risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

Other income is accounted on accrual basis.

1.3 STOCK IN TRADE
i CLASSIFICATION
Shares, debentures and units of mutual funds, etc. acquired and / or held in the course of broking activities are

classified as Stock in Trade.

ii VALUATION
Shares, units, bonds and debentures are valued at lower of cost or market value.
Cost of stock in trade comprises of purchase price and other levies and taxes and it is arrived at based on Weighted

Average Method and the same is valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.

1.4 FIXED ASSETS, INTANGIBLES, VALUATION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
| Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition as reduced by input tax credit available under Service Tax Rules/CENVAT
Credit Rules and as reduced by accumulated depreciation and amortization. Cost of fixed assets comprises purchase

price, duties, levies and any directly attributable cost to bring the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

ii Expenses on intangibles ( software / licenses ) are capitalized if the same are likely to provide significant cconomic

benefits over the future period.

iii Depreciation and amortization, etc.
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been computed based on the useful lives of each of the items of the Fixed Assets, as
existing on 01.04.2014 and on additions, as ascertained by the Valuation Advisor and is computed on Straight Line
Method of depreciation, and in the manner and in compliance with the requirements prescribed in Schedule I of the

Companies Act, 2013, as applicable for the Finandal Year commencing from 01.04.2014.




ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES L1123

Ndtes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

=

-

vi

In respect of vach item of the Fixed Assets, existing on the date of the applicability of the requirements of the Schedule
Il i.e. on 01.04.2014, the Company has got evaluated technically by the Valuation Advisor by examining physically
each such items of Fixed Assets as to their possible total useful lives [rom the respective dates of purchases, acquisition,
etc. and based thereon, the balance remaining useful lives. Also, in respect of additions during the year 2014-15, the
Company has adopted the useful lives of respective item of fixed assets as determined by the Valuation Advisor and for

additions during the vear as prescribed in Part C of Schedule 1]

These useful lives, as determined by the Valuation Advisor, are different from the usetul lives as specified in Part C of

the Schedule I, and the delails of which are as under:

Assets As per Valuer's report As per Parl O of Schedule
Furniture and Fixture 12 years 10 years

Computer - End Users 8 years 3 years

Computer - Server, HUB, Rouler 10 years f years

Office Equipemnent 11 years 5 years

Other Equipements ” 14 years 5 years

Ulectrical Installation 14 years 10 years

Vehicles 10 years 8 years

Justification fur adopting longer usefu] lives

i) Due o Regular Maintenance through Qualified Technicians onsite.

i) Maintenance Contract from Specialist or Original Manufacturer of the product. this ensures qualily of setvices to get
longer econamic benefit from the product.

i) Turn around and quality of the Spares used which serve the purpose withoul need Tor changes to higher or newer

lechnologies.
* Other equipments are Air Condilioners, Communication System and DG sets

Intangible assets, including Softwares and software licences etc. are amortised vver Ihe period during which the
company expeets to obtain ecenomic benefits, but in no case exceeding Ten years from the date of acquisition. The
residual value of intangible assets including Softwares and software licences elc. has been adopted as nil.

Intangible assets. including Softwares and software Jicences etc. are amurtised on straight line method over the period
during which Lhe company expects to obtain economic benefits as per requiretments of Accounting Standard 26 -
Intangible Assets .

Differential amount of Depreciation on historical cost of office building premises and on revalued amount has been
withdrawn (rom Revaluation Reserve and has been transferred to the Stalement of Profit & Loss

In case of Subsidiary, the cost of fixed assets is their purchase cst together with any inadental expenses of acquisition,
Minur purchases of fised assets ane depreciated fully in the vear of purchase. The cost of Fined assets is deprecialed by
equal annual indtallments over their estimated useful lives.

In case of Subsidiary, the cost of fixed assets is their purchase cst together with any incidental expenses of acquisition,
Minor purchases of Tixed assets are depreciated fully in the vear of purchase. The cost of fixed assets is depreciated by
equal annual indlallments over their estimated useful lives.

Pepreciation on addition is calculaled on a pro-rata basis from the month odf addition and on deletion up to and

including the month of deletion of the asset.

- AMPAIRMENT

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstlances warranl that the carrying
amuunt of an assel may not be recoverable. In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment to the assets
except which are held for disposal and classified under other current assels, ather than the assets written off during the

year.

REVALUATION
Upon sate of revalued asset, the realised gain (ie., consideration as reduced by historical cost) being profit of the vear is
transfeered W proiit and loss statement (from Revaluation Reserve) and the loss, if any, e net book value in excess of

consideration 15 adjusted to Revaluation Reserve,

INVESTMENTS
CLASSIFICATION
Securitics acquired and intended to be held fer a longer period. including, those held for strategic reasons, are classified

as Investments.
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- ii VALUATION
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investment is made, if the same is

permanent in nature.

1.6 RECEIVABLES and PAYABLES - Subsidiary
Other receivables

(Other receivables are stated at cost less impairmant losses, if any.
Other payables

(ther payables are stated at cost. Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future {or goods or services
received, whether or not billed to the company.,

Provisions

it
Provisions are recognized swhen the Company has present obligatien as a resull of past events, which it is probable,

will result in outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated,

1.7 EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS
Contribution payable to the recognized provident fund, which is defined contribution plan, is recognized in the

Statemoent of Profit and Loss.

i For lability in respect of stafl gratuity, the Company has entered into an agreement with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India ("LIC") AND Kotak Life Insurance under the Group Gratuity Scheme and Kotak group Bond
Fund respectively. Under these Schemes, the insurers periodically determine the contribution required to be paid by

the Company based on the liabilities and funds available in the Company's Policy Fund Accounts and the same is paid
or provided in the Accounts. The settlement obligation in respect of the employevs gratuity claims remains with the
Company and accordingly, en the retirement or termination of the emplovee from the employment, the gratuity
liabilities based on their salary and the vears of emplovment are computed and lhe insurers pay the same after
determining the amounts payable based on the funds available to the credit of the Company’s Policy Fund Accounts.
The vear end liability of the gratuity is actuarially valued by the insurers using Frojected Unit Credil Method.

The liability in respect of leave encashment benefits which is long term defined bencfit plan, is determined by the

ii
independent actuary and the obligation there under is provided.

iv Actuarial gains/losses are accounted in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the respective year.

1.8 BORROWING COST
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the cost of acquisition or construction of the lixed assets is capitalized as part of
the cust of Lhe assets, upto date the asset 15 put to use. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit

and lLoss in the vear in which they are incurred.

19 OPERATING LEASE
i Lease of Assets under which all the risk and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the Lessor is classified
as operating lease. Assets are obtained / given on lease on the terms and conditions, as agreed between the parties,
relating to right to use, retention of the assets, periodical repairs and maintenance, etc.
i Lease paymnents / receipts under operating lease arrangements are recognized as expenses / revenue on accrual basis

in accordance with respective lease agreements or arrangements.

1.10 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX

i Provision for laxation is made at the current rate of tax in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

i Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference” between the book and taxable protit is accounted for using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Shect date

iii Delerred tax assets arising from carry forward losses, elc. are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there
i a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extenl Lhat there is a reasonable certainty that
suificient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred Tax

Asscts are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values al each Balance Sheet date.
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1.11

1.13

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation and in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are made as per
estimate determined by the management considering the requirements to settle the obligation as at the Balance sheet
date. The provisions made are being reviewed by the management at each balance sheet date so as to adjust to the
amount of current estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of which therc are possible or present obligations that arise from pasl
events but their existence is confirmed on occurrence of or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events and

in respect of which there may not be probably any outflow of resources.

SUNDRY DEBTORS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Provision for Doubtful Debts is recognized on the basis of management's assessment of the probable outcome of the
receivables,

[rrecoverable amounts, if any, are accounted and / or provided for only upon final settlement of accounts with the

partics / constituents.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences, if any arising out of transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are translated al the
closing, exchange rate on that date. The exchange differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

and related assets and liabilities are accordingly restated in the balance sheet.
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Note2 Share Capital

21

2.2

Particulars

Authorized;
11,250,000 [Previous Year 11,250,000] Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
9,000,000 [Previous Year 9,000,000] Preference Shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up:

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

11,111,111 [Previous Year 11,111,111] Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

[Cut of above, 5,561,111 nos. of Equity Shares (’revious Year 5,561,111) are held by Asit €
Mehta Financial Services Ltd. Ultimate Holding Company|

PREFERENCE SHARE CAFITAL

4,300,000 [Previous Year 4,500,000] 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10
each

[Redemption terms : Any time after one vear from the date of allotment but not later than
31.03.2030]

1,500,000 [Previous Year 1,500,000] 3% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10
each

[Redemption terms : Any time after one vear from the date of allotment but not later than
31.03.2030, Redeemable at premium at 5% per year or part of the year]

2,000,000 [Previous Year 2,000,000] 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10
each

{Redemption terms : Any time after onc year from the date of allotment but not later than
31.03.2030]

2
As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
112,500,000 112,500,000
90,000,000 90,000,000
202,500,000 202,500,000

L1110 111,111,110

i

1

|

43,000,000 45,000,000 |

|

15,000,000 13,008,000

20,000,000 20,000,000 «
191,111,110 191,111,110

Reconciliation of Number of Shares

I
4% Cumulative :
9% Redeemable
Cumulative Preference Shares 4% Cumulative
Particulars Equity Shares Redeemable  [{ Redeemable at  ({Redeemable
Preference premium at 5%  |Preference Shares
Shares per year or part of
the year)
Shares oulstanding at the beginning of the year 11,111,111 4,500,000 1,300,000 2,000,000
{4,500,000) (1,500,000) (2,000,000)
Add : Shares [ssued, Subscribed and fully Paid up during - - - -
the year {-) (-) (-) (-}
Less : Shares Redeemed/Bought back during the year { ) ( : ) ( ) { )
. 11,111,111 4,500,000 1,500,000 2,000,000
Shares outstanding at the end of the year (11,111,111) (4,500,000) (1,500,000) (2,000,000

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
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2)

b)

<)

d)

24

a}

b)

c)

Details of each Shareholder holding more than 5% of share capital

As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares | “ of Holding |No. of Shares held| % of Holding
held

Equity Shares
Shri Asit C. Mehta 3,191,566 28.72 3,191,566 28.72
Smit. Deena A. Mehta 1,537,516 13.84 1,537,516 13.84
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Ltd. 5,561,111 50.05 5,561,111 500.05
Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Ltd. 572,500 5.15 572,500 5.15
9%, Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Shri Asit C. Mehta 2,250,000 50.00 2,250,000 50.00
Smit. Deena A. Mehta 2,250,000 3000 2,250,000 000 i
4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares .
Shri Asit C. Mehta RO0,000 53.33 800,000 5333
Smil. Deena A. Mehta 700,000 +6.67 700,000 16.67 ~
4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares ;
Shni Asit C. Mehta 10043, (KX) 5(0.00 1,000,000 EIALY '
Smt. Deena A. Mehta 1,000, (XX} 5100 1,000,000 30060

Rights of shareholders

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Lach halder of equity share is enlitled to one
vote per share on any resolution placed before the Company in any general meeting. A holder is entitled to dividend proposed by
Board of Directors , subject {o the approval of shareholders in Annual General Meeting,
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares are entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Company afler
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to number of equity shares held by shareholders.
The Company has following classes of P’reference shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Their rights are as under:
The Preference Shares shall carry voting rights in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,1956/the Companies Act, 2013.
Since Preference Dividend is in arrears for last two years, Preference Shareholders are entifled 1o voting rights as per relevant
provisions of the Companies Act,1956/ the Companies Act,2013.
The P’reference Shares shall rank in priorily to liquity Shares for repayment of capital.
i) 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
~The Preference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend @ 9% payable from the date of allotment. The preference shares shail rank for
dividend in priority to the equily shares.

Redemptlion terms : Any lime after onc year from the date ol allolment but not later than 31.03.2030, redeemable at par. The
redemption term relating to date of redemption was modified from not later than 01.04.2025 (o nol laler than 31.03.2030.

ji} 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
-The P'reference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend @ 4% payable from the date of allotment. The preference shares shall rank for
dividend in priority to the equity shares.

Redemption terms : Any time after one year from the date of allotment but net later than 31.03.2030, redeemable at premium of 5% per
year or part of the year. The redemption term relaling to date of redemption was modified from not later than 01.04.2025 to nof latur
than 31.03.2030.
iii) 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
-The Preference Shares shall carry a preferential dividend @ 4% payable from the date of allotmenl. The preference shares shall rank fur
dividend in priority to the equity shares.

Redemption terms : Any time after one year from the date of allotment bul not later than 31.03.2030, redeemable al par. The

redemption term relating 1o date of redemption was meadified from ot later than 01.04.2025 o not later than 31.03.2030.
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Note-3
Tl

Note d

1.1

Reserves & Surplus

L4

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

a. Securities Premium Reserve Account

As at 31/03/2018

As per Last Balance sheet 70,232,220 70,222,220
70,222,220 70,222,220
b. Revaluation Reserve
As per Last Balance sheet - 18,776,394
Less: Realised gain transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss | Refer Note 1.4 (vi}] 47,957 35K
T.ess: Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss | Refer Note 1.4 (iv)] - 819,036
<. General Reserve ‘
As per Last Balance sheet 17,995,126 17,495,126
17,995,126 17,995,126 ,
d. Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per Last Balance sheet {118,402,183%) 1'126,()8(3,f:33}i
Add : Net Profit / (L.oss) For the current year (25,584, 660) 7683305 .
(143,986,843) (118,402,183)|
(55,769,497} (30,184,837).
Long Term Borrowings
4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016 | As at 31/03/2017] As at 31/03/2016 5
Non Current Current ;
Secured
Term loans .
¥rom Non Banking Financial Company I
Peerless Financial Services Ltd 50,000,100
{Secured by i) Primarily by Equitable Mortgage of commerical
property owned by Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Lid,
Ultimate Tlolding Company. ii} Further Collaterals by
Corporate Guarantee of Asit C. Mehta Financial Services
Ltd. Ultimate Holding Company & Personal Guarantee of
Managing Director and one of the whole time directers] !
Diamler Financial Services India Private Limited 1,587,954 1,123,793
[Secured by hypothecation of Motor Car]
1,587,954 50,000,000 1,123,793 -
Unsecured
14% Compulsory Convertible Debentures 18,000,000 18,000,000 -
600,000 (Previous year 600,000 14% Compulsory Convertible
Debentures of Rs.30 each; convertible into one equity share of
Rs.10 cach at premium of Rs20/- per share, on or before
31/01/2020.
18,000,000 18,000,000 - -
19,587,954 68,000,000 1,123,793
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42  Maturity Profile T
. Current Non Current
Particulars Portion Portion
2017-18 2018-19 to 2019-20
Car Loan from Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited
{Secured by hypothecation of Motor Cars) 1,123,793 1,587,954
1,123,793 1,587,954

Nete 5 Other Long Term Liabilities

T
31 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
Others
Base Capital Deposits 34,936,418 32,833,881
34,936,418 35,833,881

5.2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES
- a The Group, in the course of its business and as per the terms and conditions with Business Associates , has received security deposits in the

forn of cheques or its equivalent and/for by way of shares and securities (which are transferred to and held in the name of the Group).

b Security deposits so received in the form of shares or securilies is accounted in the books at the market value thereof prevailing at the end of
the year.

¢ As per the terms and conditions, the Group has an absolute right to appropriate and realize the security deposits against the unpaid dues from
Business Associates and the balance, if any, is refunded in the form of cheques or its cquivalent and/or shares and securities deposited with thu
Group, as the case may be.

d The aggregate amount of security deposits received from Business Associates and outstanding as at the year end is Rs. 34,936,418/ (Previous
year Rs..35,833,881/-),which includes the valuc of securities received in the form of shares and securities of Rs.5,195,493/- (Previous Year -
R5.45,19,420/-).

e The security deposils received in the form of shares and securities as above are classified and reflected as "Shares received as margin’ under
the head "Long Term Loans & Advances” in Note No. 13.1 and stated at the market value as at the end of the year.
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Note b
6.1

Note 7
7.1

7.2

Short Term Borrowings T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Secured
From State Bank of India overdraft facility 149,473,669 149,557,850
[Secured by hypothecation and first charge on present and future fixed assets,
like computers & peripherals, fumiture, clectrical fittings, interior works, ele and
further collaterals by (i) legal mortgage of residential premises owned by
Managing director and one of the whole time directors; (i} office premises owned
by one of the whole time directors; and (iii} personal guarantee of the Managing
1Jirector and one of the whole time directors|
From Bank of India overdraft facility - 35,064,192
[Secured by (i) 1. Mortgage of Commercial properties situated at Nucleus House,
Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai. 1st floor in name of Asit C Mcehta
Financial Services Limited - Ultimate Holding Company . and 3rd Floor of "B”
Wing in name of the Company. 2. Mortgage of Block No 102 on 1st Floor, 201,202,
203 on 2nd Floor in name of Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited & and 7ih
Fleor of "A” Wing in name of the Group {ii) personal guaranlee of the Managing
Director, one of the whole time directors, Ultimate Holding Company and Asit C
Mehta Commodity Services Limited)
149,473,669 184,622,042
Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposit 1,500,000 -
1,500,000 -
150,973,669 184,622,042

i) Rate of Interest by State Bank of India on Overdrafi facility against Hypothecation of Fixed Assets is Base Rate + 4.50% p.a.

{Presently Rate 13.55% p.a.) {Previous Year 13.80% p.a.)

ii} Ratc of Interest by Bank Of India on Overdraft facility against Hypothecation of Fixed Assels is Base Rate + 3.80M p.a.

(Presently Rate 12.75% p.a.)(Previous Year 13.75% p.a.)
3 P P

iii) On Inter Corporate Deposit Interest is paid between the range of 11.50% to 15% p.a.{Previous Year @1 2 to 15% paa..)

Trade Payables T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Creditors for Expenses
{a) Total Qutstanding, Dues of micro enterpries and small enterprises - -
(b) Total Qutstanding Dues of creditors other than micro enterpries and small
enterprises 18,245,126 14,555,104
18,245,126 14,555,104

Disclosure relating to the requirements prescribed in Item 6(FA) below the Ceneral Instructions for preparation of Balance
Sheet, Part 1 of Schedule 111 to the Companics Act, 2013, relating Lo the details of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

Awmounts payable to Micro and Small Enterprises As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
(i) the principal amount and Lhe interest due thereon Nil Nil
(il interest paid during the year Nil Nil
(iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment il Nil
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil
Nil Nil

{(v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable

: Y
D arp e

;
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Note 8 Other Current Liabilities T
8.1 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Cuarrent maturities of long-term borrowings(Refer Note 4.1} 1,123,793 -
Amounts Due to Constiluenis ) 385,696,081 J25,17K,384
Statutory Dues 1,365,084 5,637.949A
Shares Received as margin from Constituents ( Refer note 8.2) 66,481,005 22,741,904
Security Deposit against Rental of Premises - 4,360,500
Other Liabilities 1,895,918 1,050,754
459,561,884 258,969,539

82  MARCIN FROM CONSTITUENTS
a The Group, in the course of its business and as per the terms and conditions with Clients, has received initial margin in the form

of shares and securities (which are transferred to and held in the name of the Group).

b Initial margin so received in the form of shares or securities is accounted in the books at the market value thercol prevailing af
the end of the year,

c As per the terms and conditions, the Group has an absolute righl to appropriate and realize against the unpaid dues from the
Clients and the balance, if any, is refunded in the form of cheques or its equivalent and/or shares with the Group, as the case
may be.

d Initial Margin received in the form of shares and securities as above are classified and reflected under the head "Short Term
Loans and Advances” in Note No. 17.1 and stated at the market value as at the end of the year.

8.3 The amounts due to Constituent Clients represent amounts payable on account of security broking transactions. These accounts
comprise the running transactions carried out by the Constituent Clients.

8.4 Amounts due te Constituents, Creditors/Other Liabilities are subject to Confirmation.

Note 9 Shor Term Provisions ?
9.1 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Provision for employee benefits
Emplovee Salaries 5,722 10,972
Leave Encashment ( Refer note 21.2) 244,848 152,017
Gratuity { Refer note 21.2) 239,554 90,468
490,124 259,457




Note 10 - Fixed Assets
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Deescription Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization Net Block
Balance as at | Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at For the Year On disposals/ | Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at
1/4/2016 Sales/discarded 31/03/2017 1/4/2016 Sales/discarded 31/03/2017 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) |Tangible Assets-Owned

Office and Other Equipments 28,115,443 657,260 5,672,304 23,100,399 17,455,887 2,680,928 5,124,218 15,012,597 8,087,802 10,658,556
Electric Installation 2,156,450 - - 2,156,450 1,221,510 205,997 1,427,507 728,943 934,940
Furniture and Fixtures 27,121,573 - 41,046 27,080,527 16,674,304 2,601,856 26,015 19,250,145 7,830,382 10,447,269
Computers 12,846,393 2,055,497 170,420 14,731,470 9,928,467 988,713 154,514 10,762,666 3,968,804 2,917,926
Vehicles 989,684 3,540,913 - 4,530,597 566,654 274,072 - 840,726 3,689,871 423,030
71,229,543 6,253,670 5,883,770 71,599,443 45,846,822 6,751,566 5,304,747 47,293,641 24,305,502 25,382,721

h) |Intangible Assets-Owned
Computer softwars 24,587,401 786,000 25,373,401 15,625,562 1,279,891 16,905,753 8,467,648 §,961,539
GoodWill on Consolidation 1,646,377 24,227 1,670,604 1,670,604 - 1,646,377
26,233,778 810,227 - 27,044,005 15,625,862 1,279,891 - 16,905,753 8,467,648 10,607,916
Current Year 97,463,321 7,063,897 5,883,770 98,643,448 61,472,684 8,031,457 5,304,747 64,199,394 32,773,450 35,990,637
Previous Yeat 196,716,050 4,200,588 105,249,425 97,463,321 74,814,182 10,864,453 24,355,682 61,472,684 35,990,637 34,344,260
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Note 11 Non Current Investments-Cther than Trade

Sr. No.

Name of the Body Corporate

Ampunt

[

S

Investment in Equity Instruments
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid Up unless otherwise Stated
Quoted- At Cost
7000
{(7000)

Omnitex Industries {India) Limited

694  BSE Limited [Share of Re 1 each|
)

Unquoted -At Cost

In Equity shares of others (fully paid up)

200000 Asit C. Mehta Cnmmodity Services 1.td.
(200000
BSE Limited [Share of Re 1 each]
{694)
2750 Vippy Industries Limited {Face Value Re 1/- per share)
(Z750)

As at 31/D3/2017

As at 31/03/2M6

30,543 30,543
260,250

290,793 30,543

24,200,000 24,200,000

- 260,250

18,425 18,425

24,509,218 24,509,218

11.3

il4

{Figures in brackets relate tn previous year)

In view of Inng term and strategic holdings, Investrments in Asit C. Mehta Commaodily Services Ltd. 1s carried at vost

and diminution with reference to its value ,if any, is not recognized.

T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
Investment in Equily Instruments 24,509,218 24,509,218
l.ess : Provision for diminution in the value of Investments -
24,509,218 24,509,218
g
Particulars As al 31/03/2017 | As at 31/03/2016
Apgregate amount of quoted investments (Market value Rs.7.82,439/- (Previous 290,793 30,343
Year Rs 91,000/}
Agpregate amount of unquoted investments 24218325 2447807
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“Note 12
' 12.1

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets (Net of Liabilities) in respect of the current year amounting to Rs.6,162,044/- [Previous vear
Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets {Net of Liabilities) Rs 3,736,152/-] has been debited to the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Major components are as under:

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

As at 31/03/2016

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Deprectation

Total

Less:-

Deferred Tax Assets:

Business loss

Expenses allowable on payment basis

Total

Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Tax Liabilities)

(665,238) (1.097,729)

(665,238) (1097.729)
7,478,316 13,725,069

524,026 871,809
8,002,342 14,596,875 |
7,337,104 13,499,149

12.2 In compliance with the Accounting Standard-22, the management has been regularly reviewing the carrying amounts of the

Note 13
131

13.2

deferred tax assets including relating to deferred tax assets arising from the carried forward losses, etc . at the end of cach

financial year. Accordingly, the management has reviewed the same and the deferred lax assets pertaining lo brougin

forward loss, elc. amounting to Rs.6,246,752/- (Previous Year 4,582,277/-) has been reversed.

Long Term Loans and Advances 4
Particulars As alt 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Unsecured, considered good

a) Capital Advances - 5,787.504)

b) Security Deposits

Membership and Other Deposits with Stock Exchanges and Securities Clearing

Corporations

The National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited 16,900,000 16,900,000

BSE Ltd. 125,000 125,080

Central Depository Services (India) I.td 750,000 750,000

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
18,775,000 18,775,040

Deposits for Premises and Other Deposits 70,282,191 ALIR2 1YL .

¢) Shares Received As Margin From {See Note 5.2 (e)] :

Business Associates 5,193,493 4519420

d)Other Advances

Prepaid Expenses 788,519 Yy 27

Advance Income Tax 5,173,328 9,414,030

100,214,531 109,645,014

Loans and Advances include Security As at 31/03/2017

Deposits for premises on Leave and

As at 31/03/2016

Licence Balance Due Max. Balance Balance Due Max. Balance

iy to Managing Director 25,500,000 23,500,000 25,500,000 25, 300,0K)
i) to Whole time Director 17,500,004 17,500,000 17,300,000 17,500,000
iti) to Ultimate Holding Company 26,251,740 26,251,740 26,251,740 26,251,710
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I’\Iote 14 Other Non Current Assets (4
14.1 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

Long Term Trade Receivable

Ouistanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for

pavmeni (Refer Note -14.2) {Subject to Confirmation)

Unsecured, considered good 15,400,802 19,119 64}
15,400,802 19,119,094

Amounts Due from Business Associates
Secured against Base capital Deposits 1,413,627 770376
Unsecured, considered good 3,078,493 3,115,315
Doubtful { See Note 14.3) 117,516 158,874
4,609,636 4,044,564

Amounts Due from Constituents

Secured against Shares 953,175 5,087,528
Unsecured, considered good 17,573,530 23,400,869
18,526,705 28,488,397
38,537,143 51,652,660
14.2 Long term Trade receivables as above includes amounts receivable from constituents in respect of depository services

rendered to them Some consituents remained inactive and did not participate in markets during the last few years. The Group
conlinues to service the accounts as stipulated by the regulatory norms. In view of the conitnuing relationship and various
ongoing efforts that yield results in recovering the dues,it has classified them as good and hence no provision is considvred

necessary.

14.3 As per the terms and conditions of the Agreements executed by the Group with Business Associates, the Group has an
absolute right 10 recover all the dues from them. However, as a good business practice, the Group has adopted cordial and
amicable means for recoveries of dues in most practical and fair manner and therefore, it is confident that the amounts
classified as doubtful, would be recovered in due course. In view of this, no provision for such doubtful debts is reguired Lo

be made in the accounts,

Note15 Trade Receivables 4
13.1 Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/0372016

Unsecured, considered good
Quistanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for f
payment 4,291,768 5,832,672

Other Debts 2,416,752 1,773,357

6,708,520 7,626,029
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16.1

Note 16 Cash and Bank Balances ¥
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
a) Cash and cash equivalents
Balances in Current Accounts 35,873,882 40,284,705
Cash on hand 432,403 337,102
36,306,285 40,611,807
b} Other Bank balances
Fixed Deposits with Banks having Maturity of more than three months but 123,746,037 45,089,726
within twelve months { See Note 16.2)[ including Interest accrued but not
due of Rs.3,746,036/- (previous year Rs.2,989,725/-)]
Fixed Deposits with Banks having Maturity of more than Twelve months (
See Note 16.2, 16.3 & 16.4) | including Interest accrued but not due of
Rs.132,497/- (previous year Rs.6,846,475/-}] 125,507,497 150,741,470
285,559,819 242,443,009

16.2

16.3

16.4

165

Fixed Deposits with Banks include Rs.61,500,000/- (Previous Year Rs.61,500,000/-) pledged against gurantees given by

banks.

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs.60,000,000/- (Previous Year Rs.60,000,000/-} pledged with Bank of India as
Security against Overdraft facilities granted in the year 2014-15 to Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited,, the whaolly

owned subsidiary of the Holding company, for its business purpose.

Fixed Dueposits with Bank of India include Rs.62,500,000/- (Previous Year Rs.62,500,000/-) pledged with Bank of India as
Security against Qverdraft facilities granted in the year 2014-15 to Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Ltd., the erslwhile

wholly owned subsidiary, for its business purpose.

The aforesaid entities in respect of whom Fixed Deposits have been pledged with Bank of India have duly complicd

with the Interest obligation.
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Note 18
18.1

Short Term Loans & Advances 4

Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Capital Advances (Unsecured, Considered good) 5,787,500 -
Others
Unsecured, considered good
Sccurity Deposits for Premises - 54,155
Security Deposits for Visa 52,960 -
Loans To Staff 419,943 391,500
Loan to Asit C. Mehta Commodity Services Ltd.* {(Including inlerest accrued
Rs.Nil; Y. Rs.1,020,472) 9,730,472 7,580,472
Loan to fellow subsidiary - Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited (Maximum
halance outstanding Rs.53,000,000; P.Y. NIL) 53,000,000 -
Cenvat Credit Receivable 961,801 292,706
Service Tax Refund Receivable 54,685 353,339
Prepaid Expenses 1,341,048 3,378,986
Deposit with Clearing bouse 5,717,234 4,317,234
Deposit with Stock Exchange 10,000 10,000
Deposit with DGCX 6,624,937 6,624,937
Balances with Stock Exchanges 36,279,761 11,170,076
Shares Received As Margin From [See Note 8.2]
Constituents 66,481,005 22,741,904
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received (Includes 1,835,521 1,724.135
receivable from Holding Company Rs.Nil; Previous Year Rs.378,195/-)

191,786,870 89,139,448

* Wholly Owned Subsidiary till 30-03-2015. Total loans given were R5.92,200,000/-{Previous Year Rs. 109,520,472/)-and
received back Rs.92,200,000/- (Previous Year Rs.101,940,000/-). The loans were for business purpose and have been

utilised for the same.

Loans granted to Fellow Subsidiary Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited during the year Rs.203,000,000/- (Previous
Year Rs.3.100.000 and received back Rs. 150,000,000/~ {Previous Year Rs.3.100000/-). The loans were for business

purpase and have been utilised for the same.

Other Current Assels T
Padiculars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Amounts Due from Business Associates
Secured against Base capital Deposits, considered good - 18,205
Unsccured, considered good 11,986 10,173
Doubliul - B
41,986 28,378
Amounts Due from Constitugnts
Secured against Shares , considered good 121,731,492 57,476,565
Unsecured, considered good 9,857,129 10,172,784
131,588,821 67,649,349
Fixed Asscts held for Disposal (At Net Realisable Valuc) - 5.526,182
Reccivable for Sale of Office Premises from Ultimate Holding Company - 75,414,919
[nterest Accrued But Not Due on Other Deposits 79,327 43,305
131,710,134 148,658,133

18.2 Amounts duc irom Busioess Associates, Constituents and Advances are subject to confirmation.

18.3 The amounts due from Constituents represent amounts receivable on account of

accounts comprise the running transactions by the constituents.

Securities broking transactions. These
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Note 19
19.1

19.2

Note 20
20.1

Note 21
21.1

Revenue from Operations T
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) Sale of services
Brokerage from Stock Exchange Operations 228,618,597 191,119,900
Brokerage from Money Market Operations 915,462 543,614
Brokerage income from Mutual Fund / Bond 10,760,523 7,954,596
Demat Income 28,604,620 21,092,167
Arranger Fees for Fund Mobilization 1,538,386 1,845,087
Corporate Advisory Services / Merchant Banking 9,529,744 1,409,129
b)Other Operating Revenue
Profit / {L.oss) on Security Transactions 2,256,966 (4,149,351}
Miscellaneous Receipls 12,241,463 9,914,247
294,465,762 229,729,379
Miscellancous Receipts include Rs.9,332,489/-(Rs.6,851,163/-) being Income from Late Payment
Other Income ?
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) Interest Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits with banks 15,977,920 15,374,110
Interest from Ultimate Holding Company on delayed payment of
Sale Consideration - 5,250,604
Interest on Loan 9,543,733 1,145, 108
Interesl on Security Deposit with clearing Corporation 190,476 153,661
Interest on Income - tax Refund 700,654 8,064,935
b} Dividend income 6,621 11,249
¢} Profit on Sale of Office premises - 2,107,524
d) Realised Gain on Sale of Office premises [Sce Note 1.3 (vi}] - 47,957,358
¢) Leave and License Fees Received - 3,591,000
f) Other income
Miscellancous Income 275,963 244,740
26,695,387 83,902,284
Employee Benefits Expense T
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Salarivs, Allowances and Bonus 73,513,067 72,109,664
Directors’ Remuneration 4,612,000 2,412,000
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 2,756,541 2,745,204
Conltribution and Payments for Gratuity 1,380,904 1,289,282
Staff Weltare Expenses 1,863,357 1,812,492
84,125,869 30,368,641
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Mates to the Financial Statements

21.2 The disclosure required under Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits”

i) Defined contribution plan:

Contribution to defined contribution plan recognized and charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss are as under:

Employer’s contribution to Provident fund and Pension Fund {including of Whole time Lirectors)

it} Defined Benefit Plan

b)

d)

016-2017

24918541

20115-2016
2,907,009

The emplovess’ gratuity fund scheme is managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India and Katak Lile Insurance which is a defined

benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on the actuanat valuation using the Projected Unil Credic Method.

The obligation and vear end liability in respect of leave encashment is determined based on the actuanial valualion using the Projected Unit

Credit method carried out by an independent actuary.

a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Bencfit abligation T
2016-2017 2015-2016
Gratuity Leave Encashment Cratuity Leave Encashment
Farliculars (Funded) {Unfunded) (Funded) IUnfunded)
Benefil Obligation at the beginming of the year 6,920,032 132,017 6,243,353 136,027
£rror in disclosure of obligation of earlier vear 343,700
Current Service Cost 1.219.071 188,267 1,214,535 13207
Intergst Cost @ 8% (Y, 8.35%) 339 5RS 11%,00H) 162,313 (1313
Acluarial (gain) / loss 315676 H7H,358 b6, L32 171064
Benefit Paid (33T [755,726) 11.4949.423) [(M)5.TH])
Total Defined Benefit Obligation at the year end 8,643,997 44,848 6,920,032 152,017
Table shawing Changes in Fair value of 'lanned assets L4
2016-217 2015-2016
Gratuity Teave Encashmant Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars iFunded) (Unfunded) (Funded) {(Unfunded)
Fair value of ptanned asscts at the beginning of the vear 6,529,501 Not Applicable 6,421,741 Not Applicable
Error in disclasure of fair value of planncd asset of carlier
vear 212,125
Expected retum on planned assets H(15,HiN) 516K -
Contribution 1,201,305 1,205 37
Actuarial {gain) / loss 11814 {51,352) -
Benefits paid [356,370) (753,726) 1,449,923y {315,781}
Fair value of planned assels at the year end 8,404,343 6,829,564 -
Fxpenses recognized during the year 4
20162017 2015-2016
Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuily leave Encashment
Particulars {Funded) (Unfunded) {Funded) {(Unfunded)
Current Service Cost 1219071 188,267 1,211,555 152,017
Expected Return on I"lan Asscts (615,800 {5:41,6400)
Actuarial {gain] / loss [197.532) 74,308 117,384 171,064
Interest Cost @ 8% (P.Y. 8.35%) 534,584 [ 18,06H) 462,313 1,315)
Tatal 955,327 B48,557 1,252,652 321,771
Actuarial Assumptions
20162017 2015-2016
Gratuity leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) {Funded) {Unfunded)
Mortality Rate (L.1C) FALM (2006-08) Ultl TALM (2006-04) Ult, [ALM (2006-08) U TALM {2006-08) UL
{Ultimaie) {Ultimate) {Ultimate) {Uhnmate)
withdrawal Rate 1% 1, 1% 1,
Discount Rate/Interest Rate 7% 74 CELEEY B
Salary Escalation §5% 8 5% 34, 3"
Retiremenl Ape 58 Yoars M Years 54 Yvirrs 38 Yvars
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Note 22 Finance Cost

221

231

T

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a) Interest Expense
On Term Loan from NBFC 6,357,707 7,019,179
On Cash Credit Accounts 21,3.4,0 20,245,658
On Car Loan 106,687 -
On Inter corporate Deposits 881,111 884,511
On Unsecured Debentures 2,520,000 2,526,904
Miscellaneous Interest 71,056 34,304
b) Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Ciuarantee Commission 1,678,568 1,698,504
Processing Fees for Loan 604,489 783,471
33,563,672 33,192,861
Note 23 Other Expenses 7
) For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Business Associates Expenses 124,903,405 96,263,885
Service Charges Demnat 3,323,043 3,845,804
Leave and License Fees for Premises 19,363,920 13,220,413
Office Maintenance 1,652,891 1,933,341
Marketing Lxpenscs 7,029,380 6,803,306
Membership & Subscription 3,351,313 3,901,297
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 1,930,161 1,819,227
Repairs and Maintenange
To Equipments 7,801,549 6,641,233
To Others 1,639,281 3,418,784
Electricity Charges 3,125,111 3,834,800
Communication, Connectivity & Telephone Expenses (Net) 3,621,736 3,611,495
Postage and Courier Expenses 1,856,930 2,198,056
Printing and Stationery {Net) 1,843,233 1,938,742
Legal and Professional Fees 10,207,167 B,901,07/3
Fixed Asscts Written Oft 479,029 2,617,443
Loss On Sale OfF Assets 53,617 49,965
Impairment Loss On Assets held for Disposal 5,326,182 3521197
Insurance 162,374 118,815
Auditors’ Remuneration (Net of Service Tax) .
- Audit and Tax Audit Fees 1,141,481 825,000
- Taxation Matter 125,000 125,000
- Other Services 218,145 32921
Miscellaneous Expenses 6,067,136 4,023,560
Securities Transaction Tax 1,618,476 160,729
Rates & Taxes 136,457 522,424
Service Tax & Swachh Bharat Cess 595,795 360,927
Stamp Duty 1,120,829 4,905,104
Goodwill on Consolidation w/off 1,670,604 -
Amounts written off 4,097,231 6,026,013
Prior Peried Expenses 134,250 457,571
214,825,746 182,103,185
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Note 24
24.1

Operating Lease:

During the year, the Group has entered into and/or rencwed the agreements / arrangements in respect of

premises on leave and license basis under cancellable operating lease. The period of such arrangements varics

from 11 months to 60 months with right to renew and a right to terminate the lease arrangements by giving

intimation in agreed manner.

The payments in respect of the above for the year amounting to Rs.19,363,920/- [Previous year Rs. 13,133,988/ |

are shown as Leave & License Fees.

The committed lease rental as on the date of balance sheet relating to the future periods are:

4
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
not more than one year 19,008,000 18,035,300
later than one year and not more than five years 59,259,000 11,100,000
later than five years -
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share: T
Particulars As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
Basic Eamning per Share:
Net Profit / (loss) after Tax (25,584,660} 7,684,505
Less: Preference Shares Dividend - -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend - -
(25,584,660) 7,684,305
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st
March 11,111,111 11,111,111
Basic Eamning per Share (2.30) 0.69
Diluted Eaming per Share:
Net Profit / {loss) after Tax (25,584,660} 7,684,505
Add: Debenture Interest (Net of Tax) 1,741,320 1,746,091
Less: Preference Shares Dividend -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend -
(23,843,340) 9,-130,596
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach as on 31st !
March 11,111,111 L
Add: Potential number of Equity Shares that could arise on :
(i Conversion of 14% Unsecured Compulsory Convertible
Debentures 600,000 H00,000
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 11,711,111 11,711,111
(2.09) 0.81

Diluted Earning Per Share
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Note 25 Contingenl Liabilities & Commitments

25.1

252

Contingent Liabilities

¥

Particulars

As at 31/03/2017

As at 31/03/2016

) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debt

i} I%isputed Claims, not provided for. 7400112 783,708
i) Group's claims not accepted and matters under litigation - 593,568
b} Others for which the Group is contingently liable
Disputed tax demanded under various assessment proceedings due to
disallowance of various expenses, tax rebates, et¢ and contested at appellate
authorities - -
c} Capital commitment
Fstimated amount of contracls remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided (net of advances) - 17,217,500
710,112 18,894,776
T
Details of Arrears of Dividend on Preference Shares
a) On 9% Cumulative Redeemable Prefeneznce Shares 240,250,100 1h, 200,000
b) On 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Sharus, Redeemable with
Premium of 5% per year or part of year 1,808,219 1,208,219
¢) On 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 1,814,795 1,014,795
Note 26 The disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard 29 on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Cnntingent Assets”;
T
Additions Amounts Amounts
Balance as at| during the | paid during | reversed during| Balance as at
Particulars 01/04/2016 year the year the year 31/03/2017
Provision for Leave Salary (Refer
Naote 21.2) 152,017 244,844 152,017 - 244,844
(P’revious Year) {136,027) {132,017} (136,027} {-) (152,017)
Provision for Diminution in Value
of Investmenls i) -1 {-) (- -
{Previous Year) ) ) () ) )
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27 SEGMENT REPORTING

The business is to provide Securities & Stock broking and other related services to its clients in the capital and debt market. Accordingly, 1t bas

only oni segment

2% RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
a. Key Management Personnel {KMP)

L. Mrs. Deena A. Mehta Managing Director 3. Mr Kirit H. Vora Wholetime Director
2. Mr. Asit C. Mehta Wholetime Director 4. .Mr. Pankaj Parmar

Chief Financial Officer

b. Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Mr. Aditya Asit Mehta Son of Asit C. Mehta

c. Other Related Parties

Name

Nature of Relationship i

Asit C. Mehta Commuodity Services Ltd.

Company vver which the | lolding Company has significant influence and control,

Asit C. Mehta Forex Pvt, 1.td.

Enterprise over which KMP (Le. executive directors) have control (No transactions

during the year)

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Lid.

Ulimale Holding Company

Nucleus I'1 Enabled Services Lid.

Fellow Subsidiary

Asit €. Mehta Real Estate Pyt Lid.

Enterprise over which KMP (i.e. executive direciors) have control (No ransactioms

during the vear)

:dgytal Digital Marketing Private Limited

Enterprise over which relative of KMP( e executive direclors) have control

ACM Commodity Services Pvt. Lid.

Enterprise over which KMP{i.e. executive directors) have significant influence and

conlrol (Nu lransactions during the vear)

Balmukund Investrment Company Pvt. Lid.

Enterprise over which KMP (i.e. executive direciors) have significant influence and

control {No transactions during the year}

Tipstop Software Pyt Ltd.

Enterprise over which KMP {Le. executive direclors) and Relatives of KMI? have vontraol

{No transactions during the year)

d. ‘I'tansactions during the year: 2
Sr.No Particulars Fellow Company over|Ultimate Holding|Enterprise  over| KMP Tolal |
Subsidiary which the|Company which  relative
Company  has of KMI" have
significant control ,
Influence & |
Conirol ‘
|
Assets __l
1 - - - - - - :
ool ice P i g
Depaosil for Office Premises (‘) B 0 0 (500,000) (00,000
2 loan Given to Nucleus [T Enabled 203,000.000 - - - - 200,001 |
Services Limited i-) ) {-) (-} )
3 foan Received back from Nucleus TV 150,000,000 - - - PSOLOO0 008 I
Iinabled Services Limited (3,100,000} (-] {-) (-} (=) [.'3,1“(1,[1(]}_‘._]"
4 loan Given o Asit € Mehta 94,350, - - - 44,350,000
Commodity Services Lid. {-) (109,520,472} ) (-} ()| (108520470
5 l.oan Received Back from Asit € Mehta 92,200,000 - - - G2, 200
Commodity Services Ltd. (-} (107,940, W13} (-} (-} (-7 (1018 LD
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2
[Sr.No Particulars Fellow Company over|Ultimate Holding|Enterprise over| KMI* Total
& Subsidiary which the|Company which relative |
Company has of KMP have ;
significant control )
Influence & i
Control |
Income /Recoveries
Sale of office premises and Electrical
6 Fittings to Asit € Mehta Financial - - - - |
Services Lid. -} - (79,401,654) () (3 va0nesi
7 Inlerest Income from Asit C Mehta - 5,411,890 - - RN TR |
Commuodity Services Lid. (=) (1,133,858) {-) {-} (-3 {I,IRIB.HF_.:'__]_]
|
.1 Interest  Income  from  Nucleus 1T 4,131,563 - - - A 130,803 |
Enabled Services Limited. {11,250) (-} (-} (-3 -} (11,2500
9 Interest [ncome from Asit C Mehta - - - - :
Financial Services Lid, {-) {-) (5,250,604) (-} {-) (3,250, 601)
10 Reimbursement (recovered) of Data - - 145,510 - - I-15,35T|T
Card, Private Wire Expenses, Litt AMC
& Telephone expenses from  Asit C () {-) (1,302,029) () (-} {1.302,008)
Mvchta Financial Services Lid,
11 Reimbursement  (recovered) oflnternet 15,168 - - - I:’v.lﬁh‘l
Charges & Printing &  Slationery
expenses by  Nucleus 1L Enabled (48.384) {-) () ) (-) (48 384)
Services Lid. :
Expenditure
12 Leave and License Fees paid to Asit C. - - 16,560,000 - 16,560,100
Mehta Financial Services Limited (-} -} (10,324,505) ) -} (1,324,503
13 Leave and Livense Fres paid to Deena - - - 1400, 0N} 1.-Hl},:]iln:
Mehta ) ) ) -} (1. H40,400) Lt
14 Leave and License Fees paid to Asit - - - 20,000 TR
Mehta () i} () {) (720,000) FL
13 Professional  Fees  paid  to  Feliow 1.509.849 - - LA, E19 ]
Subsidiary {857.000) {-) (-) {-) {-) {837, 000)
16 Remuneration (Including Contribution - - 6,326,478 6,320,478
to PP) () {-) () () (L0B9,777)] LT
17 Reimbursement  of  Electricity, Tel, - - 453,738 - Fs%?"sh
Stamp Duty & Other Exps paid to Asit .
C Mehta Financial Services Limited ) ) (366.101) - ) (366, 181)
18 Marketing lixpenses paid 1o Edgytal - - - 1,521,584 1521581
Digital Marketing Private Limited ) -) ) (1,660,509) ) (l,ﬁh[l,-'\'.lll‘.'l
i
19 Interest on Debentures to Asit € Mehta - - - - 2,520,004} 2,520,000
& Deena Asit Mehta (-} (- {-) (-} {2,526,904) {2.5726,904)

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)




" ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

1
ws Notes forming part of the Group's Consolidated Financial Statements

-

- Amounts outstanding: 2
J|5r. No  |Particulars Fellow Company over|Ultimate Holding|Enlerprise over| KMP Total '
Subsidiary which the|Company which relative
Company  has of KMI' have
significant control
Influence & !
Control
1 Investments - 24,200,000 - - - 2-1.2[!0.[}[_)5
-) {24, 200,000) -} {-) - {24, 200,004
2 Deposits for Premises - - 26,251,740 - 43,000,000 69,251,741
{-} {-} (26,251,740) {-) {43,000,000) {649,251, 7400
3 Amounts Payable to Asit C Mehta - - 52.600 - - 32,600
Financial Services Limited {-) {-) (227.746) (-} {-) (227,701
4 Amounts Receivable from Nucleus IT 53,000,000 - - - 53,000000
I
Enabled Services Limited (63,584) - (- {-} (- {63,580
5 Amount Receivable from Asit C Mehta - - - - - !
Financial Services Limited (-} -} 75,789, 114) {-) {-) [79,789,11 il!
|
6 Amount Receivable from Asit C. Mehia - 9,730,472 - - - 9,730,472
Commodity Services Lid. {-) {7.580,472) -} (-3 {) {7.580,471

{Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

Apart from the above, the Managing Direclor and Wholetime director have furnished Collaterals by creating suilable morigage on certain personal

immovable and personal guarantees in favour of the State Bank of India for securing various credil facilities sanctioned to the Company,




-

. ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,
Nygts forming part of the Group's Consolidated Financial Statements

-

- 59 Expenditure in Foreign Currency As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016
* Travelling Expenses 90,170 87,731
30 For ascertaining the impairment loss, in respect of the Fixed Assets held Tor disposal. in the vear 2014-15, the Company appointed

Technical Advisors to estimate the possible net realizable value of the said items of Fixed Assets. The said Technical Advisors have
determined and submitted their Valuation Report for the Year 2014-15 in respect of each item of Fixed Assets held for disposal.
Accordingly, based on this Valuation Report, the Company has continued to recognize the impairment loss on the same basis and

has recognised impairment loss of Rs.3,526,182/-  Previous year Rs.3,521,147/-) in its books.

31 Disclsoure on Specified Bank Notes ( SBNs)
During the year , the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA noliticalion G.5.R
308(F) dated March31 ,2017 on the details of specified bank notes held and transacted during the period from November #.,2016 to

December 30,2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification below :

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 612,500 213,338 825,838
( +) Permitted receipts - 357,893 357,493
(- ) Permitted payments 319,333 319,333
( -) Amount deposited in Banks 612,541 50 H12,531
Closing, cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 251,848 23], 848

* For the purpose of this clause, the term “Specified Bank Note' shall have the meaning provided in the notification of the
Govemment of India, in The Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Afiairs number $.0. 3107 (E), dated the 8th November,
2016,

32 Additional Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements as required under Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 relating

to the enterprises consolidated as subsidiary for the year ended 31st March, 2017,
Net Assets, e, tetal assets minus Share in profit or loss

lotal liabilities

Name of the Entity As ™ of As % of
consolidated nel Amount consolidated Amount
assets profit or loss
P N - it reshm
Parent Company - Asit C Mehta Investment 94 90 138,277,520 6735 (23.224.199)
Interrmediates Limited
Forei‘g? Subsidiary - Asit C Mehta Comdex Services, 314 4.578,445 300 721423
DMCC
Less: Inter-company transaction eliminated 1.96 2,853,773 {0.37) 84,261
Total 1(H) 145,709,738 100 {23.856,361)
33 Previous vear's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassitied wherever necessary.

AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants
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